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M ABE, Genki ~_~
ﬁ AMAU, Ei ji 3
ANDO, Saburo ’
H AOKT, Kazuo (peescblosliame)
——>R GODO, Takuo -
H GOTO, Fumio (omd m)
H HONDA, Kumataro (House Arrest)
—>R IKEZAKI, Chuko (House Arrest)
H ISHIHARA, Koichiro(e«d-ta,)
H IWAMURA, Michiro ﬂ.b
AR E - Masalazu-
—SARAT—Ftaro
HKISHI, Shinsuke o
'KODAMA, Yoshio LS- H
3 1
H KUZUU, Yoshihisals- #°
H NISHIO, Toshizo 4S-H
—> R 0TA, Masataka
SASARAWA, Ryeichi
——> K SHIOTEN, Nobutake
HSUMA, Yakichiro * - House Arrest
HTAPA, Hayao (Shun) (fndufHouse Arrest

M TAKAHASHT, Sankichi forthun covasdunating - KI5 K aduort

H TOYODA, Soemu

H TANI, Masayuki
H TERASETMA, Ke%‘/
—R YOKOYAMA, Yui
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GENERAL HEADQUARTIES
SUPREME COMWANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
TG/ws
CHECK SHEET
FILE NO, 1IPS SUBJECT: SAIONJI-HARADA IFMOIRS
NOTE NO. s FROK: IPS, GHQ, SCAP TO: Asst. Chief of Staff, Detes 12 March 1947
G=-2
2 The Tnternational Prosecution Section concurs and urges compliance

with ¥r. Tavenner's requect conteined in basic Check Note.

.lllil.iii.lllllliIIIIIl.llllll".ll..!'lflllll!IlillliTi Gl "ETEEEEEEREE R EE Rl B

Ex.0.

3. From: G=2 703 IPS (F. S, Taverner) Date: 19 Mer 47
GB/CAW/ep/rrm
1. In principle, we agree to assist the International Tribunal as we
have so amply ‘n the vast. The effect of a gingle copy of a veluable manu-
seript, of interest to the Wer Department and Stete Department, however, will

International Tribunal (T¢T) eviouslv advise he existence of

require special handling and mutual concession. In this connection, the Et)
=

SAIONJTI Memg and we pave access to them at least ten months agp; I venkb

! to suggest the he rancL o anelation and/or dunlication wight ther
have been rais that t e have or w furnish vou bound copies of the
trarslations as far as they go. There are between 1450-2000 peges of un-
finished texts to be stenciled, mimeogranhed, and prepaered for dietribution
which we dropned &g being too heavy a& drain on our shrinking manpower.

2. Your proposal in per 5 c suggeete ar arrangenent that could be to our
mutual benefit. We suggest that to cut the nregent translation in stencil form
would enasble us to furnieh the 1IPFT a lerser number of mimeo cories for eimul-

taneous exploitation es well as satiafv demends by State and Yar Departments.
In view of the existence of & eingle copy only, extreordinary precentions will

have to be taken in the handling. Ve would sugreet thet you furnish two typiets

and stencil-cutters; we do the sane on & reciprocal basis. Have thie work done
at the present repository of the documént; expert linguletic checks can be made
immediately and furnish you day=-by-day output in the pumber of copieg you
desire. Under this system you, naturally, need not have to translate under per
5 a, which is a uselecs duplicetion, The cutting of stenciles can go simil-

taneously with your intermittent scanning under your pvar 5 b, The practical

detaile can be arranged directly by Mr. Tavenner and Colornels Bratton and Rusch,

who have been engaged in the SAIONJI project.

----*-----------------—--
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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPRENE COMHANDER FOR. THE ALLIED POWERS FET /ws
CHECK SHEET

FITE NOj IPS SUBJECT: SAIONJI HARADA MEMOIRS
e e e e e WA M il o S B e e e

NOTE NO,: FROM: F, S, Tavenner, TO: Asst, Chief of Staff, G-2 DATE: 12 Mar 47
Special Asst, To Chief of THRU: IPS
Counesel,IPS, & Chief of Triel

1, l, Sometime ago there was furnished to the Internstional Prosecution
Section from the Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, a photostatic
copy of the Japanese text of the SAIONJI-HARADA YEIOIRS, and a copy of
parts 1 to 11, pages 1 to 17,9, of the finished English transletion,

2, Thir Section haes been adviced that the remainder of the diary
has been translated but not yet put in finished form,

3. The portion of the diary translated covers the reriod up to the
dissolution of the Diet in the early part of 1937, preceding the fall of
the HAYASEI Cabinet., The material in the uncomnleted portion of the diary
containe important information subseguent to that pericd of particular
jmportence to International Prosecution Section in the course of its
nrosecution of the Mejor War Criminals now on trial before the International
Militsry Tribunal for the Far East. It is of the utmost importance that
thig Section have made available to it as soon as possible, this material,

L. These WE QIRS are of sxtreme value to the International Prose-
ention fection in three different wayes

a, Ih_g;IlQAIlIE_LELDf: From the portion of the Diary alreedy
made available to this Section, the Investigetive Division has been able
to follow through on a mumber of good investigative leads., Exverience
with the first eleven parts of the ME 0IRS is ready ascurance that further
additionsl investigative leads are contained in the other material.

- 2 ‘H“1

5.

b. CROS ¥ The »nortion of the diary already
translated and in the possession of this Section, has alreedy rroved of
tremendous value in the preperation of cross examination of defense
witnestes, and has furnished us with material for cross examination of
further witnesses. It is importent in the preperation for cross

examination of witnesses that the prosecution have available the
EDOIRS over the period involving the China Incident ard the events

PR | L R

subsequent thereto,

- "%'-:. N

F"t

¢, REBUTTAL; In the event that rebuttal testimony may become
important in connection with thte triel, there it certain material con-
teined in the diery which if available would succinctly and rroperly

1
'.g
cover the isesue, %
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COPY GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPRENME COVMANDER FOR THE ALLIED PC/ERS FST/we
CHECK SHEKT

FILE NO: IPS
NOTE NO.3 FROM: F, S. Tavenner, TO0: Asst, Chief of Staff, G-2 DATE: 12 Mar
Special Asst. to Chief THRU: IPS
of Counsel, IFS, & Chief
of Trial

(Page 2)

5., In order to obtain the necessary material, the Internaticnal
Prosecution Section hag the vrossibility of three alternetives:

a. It could translate from its copy of the Japenese text that
nortion of the MEMOIRS not yet trenslated for its use in connection with
the trial. However, in view of the fact that a basic translation has
already been made by the Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2,
which merely needs to be put in final form, such trarnsleticn would be a
duvlicetion of work between the two Staff Sections of SCAF, which it
would seem desirable to avoid.

b. The International Prosecution Section could scan the besgic
translation over a short period of time and obtain from it the information
neceseary for purposes of cross examination, leaving for the present the
question of rebuttal testimony io be covered from the latter portion of
the MEIOTRS until such time as the Office of Assistant Chief of Staff,

G-2, completes the translation.

c. The third alternative is for the Otfice of the Chief of
ctaff, G-2, to turn over to International Prosecution Section the bersic
draft of the translation and have the Larpuage Section of IPS comrlete the
translation and nut it into firal form. This could be done on a high

priority basis by IPS at this time.

6. While it ie preferable that the tranelation for the purposes of
TPS be completed as soon as possible, the use of the material by that
Saection under alternatives b or c will be equally satisfactory. It is,
therefore, requested that either IPS be allowed to scan the basic
translation of the undistributed portion of the SAIONST HARADA MEMCIRS
or thaet such portions be turmed over o 1PE language Divisinn for

COMfletion .

/8/ F. S. Tavenner
F. S. TAVENNER

III..ll-I"ili'li.-.Il.-ll'l'..l'lllllill'
4

& Chief of Trial

..+. Special Asst. to Chief of Counsel, 1P, .00

-
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T0P
CO TCP SECRET SECRET
Auth: Chief, CAD, WDcS
Initials: CH
Dates 8 Aug 47

90 : 6 Aupust 1947

HELCRANDUL. FOR Honorable Joseph B. Keeran, Chicf Councel actirg on behalf of
the United States of America, International I'ilitary Tribunal
for the Far East

SUBJECT: Review of dossiers of forty-eight Jap:cnese vrisoners susrected of
Class A war crimes

l. The War Crimes Branch, Civil Affairs Division, subiits the following
conments concerning the disrosition of tie forty-eight Japenese war crimes suc-
nects whose cases comprice the ‘nitial group of docsiers trarsnitted te this
office by Mr. Luke Lea, Civilian Liajson Officer, Iniernstionsl Prosecution
Section, for examination, This memo was prepered et your sugrestion and is
subnitted in eddition to the =ewo prepared by Captain James J. Robinson, U. ¥,
and Dr, Brendon F, Brown, dated 15 July 1947, since & co.nerison of the recosienc-
ed dispositions which differ in some respects may bte of ussi:tence.

2. The suggestions contained herein are based solely on the {nforreticn
furnished in the doreicrs, This information unfortunately is in practical’y
all cases insuificient to sunrort a definite deter-instion of prolwble prima
facie guilt or innocence. The sugrested disnosition to ac ord to each of the
forty-eight susrecte wes arrived et fro: a careful considaration of the relative
weight of tle evidence contaired in the doceiers; but, becsuse of the in-
conclusive nature of the evidence, cannot in env case be viewed as a final
determination,

, |

3. Where it aprears that by reason of a susvect's position, considered in |
the light of known related f=cts, there is a good lilkelihood that sufficient |
adcditional evidence can be secured to succesefnlly sustein an indictient as
& Class A war criminal, the sucpect wes vlaced in Category Ia., (Individuals
strongly suspected of Class B or C crimes are placed in Category Ib). Where
it armears, however, that the likelihood is only fair thet sufficient additlionsl
evidence can be secured, a suspectwas placed in Caztegory Ii. Vhere the likeli-
hood apnears to be only noor, a suepect wmas nlaced in Catepory III.

Category I: ©Sugpest that following suspects sight be indicted:

ae For Class A wer crimeg

(1) ISUIHARA, Foichiro = #208 - industrialist - favored
Japanese cxpension in Hsst Acia as evidenced by his
founding and financielly surrvorting societies with
: this aim, Gerneral Tanaka in lMerch 1946 stated that
subject was one of the strongest advocates of the
southern expension nolicy.

m - e ™ fun -
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(2) IWAMURA, Michiro - #92 - Minicter of Juctice in Tojo Cabinet

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

from Oct, 1941 to July 1944. Mirst lecrned thzt war had been
determined upon with the United States by Jacan about 26
November 1941, and that Jaran would strike the first blow,
All members of the csbinet voted ‘or war,

SHI, Shinsuke - #77 = Vice linister and Linister of Commerce
and Industry from 1939, Minister from Cctober 1941 under Tojo.
As such he controlled the more inportent incdustries, attended
Imperial Conferences and Frivy Council., On 12 Deceber 1941 his
ministry had full plans for the exploitetion of countries likely
to fall to Japen ac a result of the wer.

NISHIO, Toshizo - #51 = Chief of the General “taff of the
Kwentung Army from 1934-1936, Commender of the Second Army in
North Chira in 1937; and as member of +the Supreme Military
Council in Jarch 1941, orobebly h:d a hend in planning and vre-
pering for aggressive war,

IAXAHASKI, Senidchi = 7169 - Chief, Navy General Staff, 1934;
Admiral, Surreme War Councillor 1936-1939; aided in forming
national policies through his work on the Netionel Pollcy
Research Comnittee, etec. Envoy to North China, 1941. Strong
advocate of Japanese exransion thru aggressive war.,

TANI, Lassayuki = 791 - Chief, Cabinet Information Bureeu, Tojo
Cabinet, October 1941 = Anril 1943; Foreign 'inister, Serntember
1942 - April 1942, (concurrently); Ambucsador to puprel Nenkirg
Government. Apparently en early girong edvocate and con-
spiretor for aggressive wer.

b. For Class B or C war crimee

(1)

(2)

URODO, Shigenori = #320 - Chief of Sta”f of S~uthern Ex-
peditionary Army, July 1942; Comender-in-Chief in
Philivpinee, llay 194?; served under Generel Yameshita in
Prilippines, Novesber 1944. Strong probebility he can be
linked in Clace B and C crimes, in which event it is
recommended thet he be handed over to the Philippine
Government in accordance with current policy and
procedure (reference PIILRYCOI’ cable & 45646 GSJA dated

24 Apr 1947).

KIHARA, Jitaro = #460 - Consul, Menila, November 1941 and
October 1943; Civil Adsinistrator, Military Govermment,
Philiprines, February 1943, Arrested as a special carse on
Commancer-in-Chief's order. Probeble link with Class B and
C crimes, in which event it is recommended that he be handed

over to the Philippine Government in ac ordsnce with current
policy and procedure.

-2e




(3) KAWABE, lMasakazu - #200 = Chief of General Staffi of Japenese
Expeditionary Forces in China, August 1942 to larch 1943;
Commender=-in-Chief Burma Theatre Army, llarch 19.3 to August
194/, Probable link with Class B and C crimes,

__Qgigggzx_ll: Suggest that following suspects be deteined in house custedy L
pending further investigation: ol

(1) ANAU, Eiji - #216 (8) KODAKA, Yoshio - #194
(2) AOKI, Kazuo - #215 (9) 07A, Macataka - #1844
(3) ARE, Genki - #287 (10) SUMA, Yekichiro - #281
(4) ANDO, Saburo - #52 (11) TERASHIMA, Ken - #70
(5) GOTO, Fumio - #221 (12) TADA, Hayao (Shun) = #53
(6) GODO, Takuo = #264 (13) TOYODA, Soemu - #173
. (7) HONDA, Kumatero = #198
Category ITI: Suggest that following suspects be relecsed, subject to
reincarcerction in event strong implicating evidence is discovered: .
(1) AIEKAWA, Yoshisuke - #214 (14) NAFAJT 4, Chikuhei - #192 $
(?) 1IDA, Baron Ivakusu = #210 (15) OF¥iEE, Nagakage = #190 3
(3) » IKEZAKI, Chuko - #207 (16) ODACHI, Shigeo - #265 ‘
(4) KIKUCHI, Baron Takeo - #2072 517} OTA, Kozo = #186 k|
(5) KOBAYASHI, Seizo - #152 18) OKURL, Kunihiko - #189 2
ﬁég KANOEOGI, Kazunobu = #54 (19) CCATA, Taketora #266 4
7) N¥UZ1U, Yoshihisa - #105 (20) SHINDO, Kazuma - #177 3
(8) KUHARA, Tusanosuke = {107 (21) &HL ONURA, Hiroshi = #187
| (9) KOBAYASHI, Junichiro - #202  (22) SAKURAI, Hyogoro - #183
(10) NIZUNO, Rentaro = #197 (23) SHORIKI, Matsutaro = #181
(11) LURATA, Shozo - #114 224) SA¥AT, Todamaso = #326
(12) MATSUZAYA, Hiromasa = ;195 25) TOKUTONI, Iichiro - #172
(13) MASAKI, Jinzaburo = #&C (26) 4, YOKOYALA, Yokoyama - #175
o L, With reference to iir, Horwitz' memorandum to I, Tavenner on "“Standeras
of Evaluation to be used in determining liability of Class A suspects", deted
» 26 June 1947, the following cormente are offeredi

a., From a reading of the memorandum and the dossiers it is not evident
whether the screening staff sre sufficlently advised that individuals guilty of
the planning, preperation, initiation ard waging of wars of eggression, declared
or undeclared, against China and other Allied nuticrs are to be included as
Class A war criminals., It is suggested that this angle be clerified,

b. Insofar as his observations with referenrce to "nropagandists” is
concerned, it is difficult to conceive of a situastion in which a mejor propagandist
vhose activities were used to further a conspiracy would be jignorant of the

existence of the conspiracy.
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¢c. In the event it is determined in subsequent trials to charge
Japanese national societies as criminal orgarizations e number of the
individuels included in the dossiers would of cource become subiect to eriminal
action as menbers and important officials of these organizations., It is noted
that many Japenese societies such as the Black Dragon and the Dark Ocean which
had as one of their prircipal tenets, the expansion of Japan through aggressive
warfere, are more criminal in this resvect than the organizations indicted and
found to be crimingl =t Nuremberg.

EDVARD H, YOUNG
Colonel, JAGD
Chief, VWiar Crimes Branch
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JEK/BM/1a
(AG=)
000,58 Helease from Custody
IPs c/8s 36 August 1947
1 l. The followving are now confined at Sugamo Prison:
/(1)9AIKAWA, Yoshisuke “(9) ODACHI, Shigeo
A2\IDA, Baron lwakusu "(10) OXABE, Nagakage
3)\KIKUCHI, Baron Takeo “(11) 0TA, Xozo
4) KOBAYASHI, Seiso “{12) OKURA, Kunihiko
V(6 ) KOBAYASNI, Juaichirs »(13) GHINDO, Kaguma
6) MATSUSAKA, Riromase »{14) SHORIKI, Matsutaro
) MASAKIL, Jinsadure «{185) SAXAL, lienire~ [ Zo /Jn~¢¢a
8) NURATA, Shozo -

F'!‘.

de The following are now in custody nli.r house arrest!

3
‘.
{

V(1) LANOKOGO, Xasunodu "ESJ OGATA, Taketora
/(2) KUHARA, PMusanosuke “(6) SHINOMURA, Miroshi

) MIZUNO, Hentare A7) BAKURAI, Nyogore
"V 4) BAKAJINA, Chikuhel «(8) TOXUPOMI, lichire

. ¢ 7 ravievw of their files discloses no Justification for their
indictaent as Class A oriminales.

4s It is recommended that they de immedintely released.
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Chief of Scotion

BK/574/ S

Jurisdictional Trensfer of Class A Yer Suepoos

SCAP

l. A study of the evidence against the following mewed Clase 4

suspects indieates that these suspecte should de tried for Class B or
C offenvess

KURODA, Shigemori  IPS Case File #320
KHARA, Jitaro IPS Case File #460
FAWARE, Masakusu IFS Case File #200

2, In the event Legal Section comours in the delief thet these
three men should be tried Yy your Section, reguest concurrence in the
tranefor of jurisdietion from IS to Legal feetion, SCAY,




RESTRICTED AND PERSONAL

INTERNATIONAYL PROSECUTION SECT ION

15 August 1947

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr, Joseph B, Keenan, Chief, IPS
FROM : Dr, Brown and Captain Robinson

SUBJECT ¢ Releases from Sugamo and House Arrest

l. A check sheet has been prepared this date for your considera-
tion recommending the release of certain persons from Sugamo or house

arres‘b.

2. The recommendations are based upon studies of the dossiers as
requested by you., The following list states briefly the reasons for
the recommendations as found in the dossiers,

(1) In House Arregt (6)

Name Recommendationg

™ KANCKOGI, Kazunobu Case File No, 54, Professor, Philosopher,

Publisher, Not sufficent causal connection
between his writings and war crimes,

A KUHARA, Fusanosuke Case File No, 107, Political and Economic

"Fixer?, Activities not important enough
for indictment,

N MIZUNO, Rentarc Case File No. 197, Bureasucrat, Not
sufficient evidence that he influenced

government policy leading to war crimes,

" 0GATA, Taketora Case File No, 266, IRAA Leader, Too
late on scene to {»e major war criminal,

¥ SHIMOMURA, Hiroshi  Case File No. 187, Journalist, Writer,
Radio Commentator, Evidence insufficient
to prove his part in a conspiracy to wage
aggressive war or in waging of war itself,

" TOKUTQMI, Tichiro (Soho) Case File No. 172, Writer and Journalist,
: 84 vears old, No evidence of direct
connection with war crimes,

RESTRICTED AND PERSONAL
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RESTRICTED AND PERSONAL

(Memo to Mr, Keenan dtd 15 Aug 47 from Dr, Brown and Capt. Robinson
Subject: "Releases from Sugamo and House Arrest")

(2) In Sugamo Prison -(18)

Name Recommendat:

ABE, Genki Case File No. 287, Police Administrator
and Bureaucrat, IEvidence not strong
enough to sustain charge,

AIKAWA, Yoshisuke Case File No. 214, Engineer, Industrialist,
Only slight causal connection with A type
of war crimes; release "strongly" recommended

by G=2, 5/14/47.

GODO, Takuo Case File No., 264, Admiral, Engineer, {
Steel Industrialist, Evidence indicates '
that he profited by Manchurian industrial
expansion but not sufficiently linked with
Manchurian exploitation,

N IDA, Baron Iwakusu Case File No, 210, Membership in patriotic,
nationalistic socleties; not sufficient
evidence of causal comnection with war
crimes,

IKEZAKI, Chuko Case File No, 207, Propagandist, Writings
do not show sufficient commection with
aggressive war,

N KIKUCHI, Takeo Case File No, 203, Writer and Organiszations-
' Joiner, Membership in societies not
gufficient evidence of war crimes,

A KOBAMI, Junichiro Case File No, 202, Retired Colonel,
Wealthy Steel Manufacturer, Membership
in nationalistic societies not sufficient

overt act.
\ KOBAYASHI, Seizo Case File No., 152, Admiral to 1936, Civil ;,
Administrator, His activities for arms :

limitation, opposing the accused SHIMADA g
and NAGANO, and his support by liberals

such as YOSHIDA and OKADA are evidence

against war crimes accusation; writings

and membership in nationalistic socleties

not sufficient overt act to sustain charge

of war crimes, - 3

\ MATSUZAKA, Hiromesa Case File No. 195, Public Prosecutor.
Causal comnection with aggressive war

not sufficient,
P.ESTRICTE% AID PERSONAL ‘,-..
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RESTRICTED AND PERSONAL

(Memo to Mr. Keenan dtd 15 Aug 47 from Dr, Brown and Capt, Robinson
Subject: "Releases from Sugamo and House Arrest", contd)

Ngme Recommendationg

™ MAZAKI, Jinzaburo Case File No, 60, General to 1936. No
evidence as a participant in the
sontinuous conspiracy after February
1936; CIS/G-2, noting acquittel in
1937, so far as any subsequent charges
are concerned recommends releast,

NV LURATA, Shozo Case File No. 114, Shipping Executive and
' Governmental Councillor, Evidence absent
or insufficient; release recommended by
CIS/G-2, 5/27/47; Chief, Legal Section,
6/24/47 and Do W. Sutton, IPS, 3/6/46.

\ OKABE, Nagakage Case File No. 190, Foreign Affairs,

Bureaucrat. Causal connection with war
erimes only slight. CIS/G-2, 2/18/47
"nothing short of prejudiced exaggeration
can indicate that OKABE was deeply in-
volved in Japan's program of totalitarian
suppression of thought and of assisting
her plan of aggression abroad". -

OKURA, Kunihiko Case File lo, , Paper Manufacturer,
Philanthropist. Might be victim of
mistaken identity; no facts justify
charge of war crimes,

OTA, Kozo Case File No., 186, Attorney and Politiclan,
Membersghip in societies not sufficient

overt act for class A crimes,

SAKAT, Todamasa Case File o, 326, Agrarian Aristocrat.
lembership in societies "falls consider-
ably short” of constitulting sufficient evi-
dence. IPS representatives recommend release.

SHINDO, Kazuma Case File No, 177, Secretary, Editor and
Writer., Too minor for indictment as major

war criminal,

SHORIKI, Matsutaro Case File No. 181, Newspaper Owner, Mr,
Tavenner and other IPS attorneys have

recommended release, namely, Mr., Horwitz
¥r, Hauxhurst and Mr, Eugene Williams,

RESTRICTED AND PERSONAL
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(Memo to Mr, Keenan dtd 15 Aug 47 from Dr. Brown and Capt. Robinson,
Subject: "Releases from Sugamo and House Arrest" contd)

Name ' R en o

YOKOYAMA, Yul Case File No, 175, "Cheap Panderer',
G-2 recommends release but advises that
he be watched, Insufficient evidence
linking him with war crimess

RESTRICTED AND PERSONAL
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AJKAWA, Yoshisuke

On 7 March 1946, Mr. Henry A. Hauxhurst, Attorney TIPS, made
the following recommendation: "An independent industrialist who
went to Manchoukuo at the request of the Kwantung Army to consolidate
the industries there and to develop them. The interrogations do not

develop facts which justify treating ATJKAWA as a war criminal."®

On 1 August 1946, Mr. J. B. Keenan, Chief Prosecutor, mede the
following recommendation: "Investigation conducted to the present date
with respect to AIKAWA, Gisuke (Yoshisuke) formerly President of the
Manchurian Industrial Development Company, Ltd., who is now being
detained at Sugamo Prison, fails to reveal at this time evidence
sufficient to warrant charging him with any offense cognizable before
the Tnternational Military Tribunal for the Far East..... oo bestPhls
Section recommends AIKAWA's release from Sugemo Prison at this time,
sub ject to his reincarceration in the event edditional evidence is
discovered, unless the Legal Section recommends to the contrary.”

Cn 14 May 1947, G-2 made the following recommendation:
"It would be very difficult to prove that ATKAWA was a party to the
planning and/cr execution of aggressive war. Unless it is decided
to indict AIKAWA on the prima facie evidence of having made business

profits in wartime, G-2 strongly recommends his release without pre-
ference of charges."
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23 Septenber 1947

JDA, Iwakusu

On 2L Nay 1946, Lieut. KENNAMER, USNCR, IPS Attorney, after a
study of the evidence made the following statement: ™IDA has never
held an official position in the Japanese Government other than his
membership in the House of Peers. Interrogation has not disclosed
that IDA has been intimately identified with any of the ma jor war
eriminal suspects and it does not appear that he possessed sufficient
influence in political or militery circles to influence naticnal
policy. He is sixty six years old. It is recommended that CIS be
informed that IPS has no objection to IDA's release from confinement.®

On 1 August 1946, Chief of Counsel, Mr. J. B, Keenan, made the
following statement to G-2: "Investigation conducted to the present
date with respect to IDA, Iwakusu (Baron), formerly member of the House
of Peers, IRAA and JRAFS, who is now being detained at Sugemo Prison,
fails to reveal at this time evidence sufficient to warrant charging
him with any offense cognizable."

On 10 April 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendation after
a study of the evidence: "Unless it is decided as a matter of policy
that membership in ideological societies in general and/or activity
in the IRAA orgaenizations in particuler will form a basis for indict-
ments, CIS/G-2 reconmends release of IDA from internment without
preference of charges."®

On 22 August 1947, Mr. W. Glanville Brown, Attorney IPS, British
Section, after a study of the case of subject made the following
recommendation: "It does not appear from the evidence at hand that
TDA possessed Sufficient influence in politicel or militery circles
to have influenced national policy or implicated him in the conspiracy
to wage war.

)
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KANCKOGI, Kazunobu

Sub ject was propaegandist and agitator with long career of membership
in secret societies and nationalistic activities. Official positions held
include Chairman of the Board of Directors of Press Patriotic Association,
member of Cabinet Information Board, Councillor of New Asia Movement of
JRAA, and councillor of the Board of Information, all of which positions
were held after 1942.

Sub ject was a Professor of literature and a great student of philosophy,
studying at Columbia University, the University of Jenna, and Berlin, Indis,
China, Manchuria, and Mongolia. His philosophical studies have not resulted
in his political writings being superior to the usual mediocre standard of
nationalistic propagenda.

On the evidence available, the only scurce of an unquestionably agg-
ressive nature with which sub ject was involved was YOZUN SHA which went
out of existence in 1923. Although he has written much which is warlike
and totalitarian, it is doubted that his writings would be considered
sufficient proof on a charge of preparing public opinion for war.

On 13 May 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendation: "In surmary,
KANOKOGI appears to be a philosopher lost. What may originally have been
a sincere and intellectual interest in world thought became degraded to a
patriotic subservience to narrow home loyalties. The knack of easy utterance,
which resulted from his extensive studies, was naturally found useful by
nationalist operators such as OKAVWA Shumei. Unless KANCKOGI's activities
as mouthpiece for ideological nationalism will prove to be a basis for indict-
ments, CIS/G-2 recommends his release from internment without preference of
charges."

On 22 August 1947, W. Glanville Brown, Attorney British Division TIPS,
after a study of the evidence made the following recommendation: *There '
does not appear to be enough evidence to charge this man as a war criminal.

It is recommended that he be released without further delay."
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KIKUCHI, Takeo

Sub ject has never held any government position of importance. He was
Suspected of disseminating nationalistic propaganda with the aim of preparing
public opinion for war in that he founded, actively supported or perticipated
in nationalistic societies. Sub ject's career has been predominantly military,
but he retired from active duty as a Lieutenant General and a member of the
General Staff in 1928, and consequently served as a member of the House of
Peers from 1931 to 1941. There is no evidence that sub ject had close connec-
tions with any defendant members of the conspiracy, although some of them were
also active in six out of the sixteen societies in which KEIXUCGHI had menber-
ship.

On 20 February 1946, Valentine C. Hammack, IPS Attorney, made the following
recommendations after a study of the evidence against sub ject: *While the
sub ject was undoubtedly an ardent netionalist and wholly devoted to the Emperor
and Tnmperial way, there is nothing in his record, nor was anything developed
in the way of evidence to establish tlet the sub ject had in any way been res-
pensible for or actively participated in any of Japan's wars of expansion
beginning with 1931 and ending with Pearl Harbor. Tt is the opinion of the
interrogator that by reason of the foregoing, this subject should be eliminated
as a war criminal suspect."

On 2 April 1947 G-2 made the following recommendation: *In summary,
KIKUGHTI appears to be an ideological bigot. His participation in such a large
number of nationalistic organizations precludes his importance in more than
& few of them. Even as President of the KOA SEMMON GAKKO (Rise Asia College),
his activity remined within ideclogical limits. Unless it is decided as a
matter of peclicy thgt membership in ideclogical societies will form a basis
for indictment, CIS/G-2 recommends release of KIXUCHI from internment with-

out preference of charges.®

On 9 June 1947 Legal Section, SCAP, mede the following recommendation:
Sub ject, as stated previously, was an inveterate Joiner and an ideclogicel
bigot as evidenced by the number of societies he Joined, but as a follower
rather than a lsader. As such, he did not exercise sufficient influence to
guide national policy or influence the people one way or the other. There-
fore, unless present unrevealed sources indicate additional evidence, it is
recommended thaet this file be closed pending aprroval of the Prosecution
Section."®

On 22 Auvgust 1947, Lt. Kurt Steiner, Attorney IPS, stated after a study
of sub ject's case, "If a dividing line between political and ideclogical
activities in Japan during the period of indictment can be drawn, KIKUCHI 's
activities definitely appear to belong to the latter JPOcccseses Ib A8
recommended that KIKUCHI, Tekeo be released.®




KOBAYASHI, Junichiro

Sub ject was retired as army colonel in 1924 after considerable military
experience in France. Subsequent to his retirement he amassed a fortune
through the use of French steel patents and by means of contributions to
various organizations he acquired a position of prominence in Japanese nation-
alistic political circles. He was quite active in these organizations and
published magazines which he used as a sounding board for his own political
views, in which his apparent disapproval of the war with America stands side
by side with his insistence on the "self-sufficiency® of Japan.

If membership and active participation in nationalistic societies,
or the authoring of nationalistic literature, were indicatable offenses,
there would be ample evidence to support the charges. However, his activities
in these regards did not begin until about 1933 which would seem to negate
any close comnection with politics leading up to the Manchurian Incident.
In common with all Jepanese of a nationalistic bend of mind, he supported
the Japanese position in the incident against the views of the rest of the
world and became an apologist for Japan's "true intentions®.

The only evidence relating to expension to the south or to hostilities
with the United States would go to disprove any charge that he supported
such moves, much less that he conspired to effect them.

His position in the TRAA in 1943 and his support of his government's
war aims can not be used retroactively to attribute to him foreknowledge
of prior approval of such plans. With the evidence presently available,
it could not be successfully shown that subject joined in the conspiracy
or that with knowledge of the conspiracy he consciously used the organi-
zations and his influence in them to further the ends of the conspiracy.

On 16 April 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendation: "Tn
summary, it appears evident tle t KOBAYASHI, once having made his fortune,
did use his money to become influentisl in the ideclogically nationalistic
political world cof the nineteen-thirties. The roster of orgenizations with
which he was affiliated presents a good cross section of these nationalist
movements in the decade leading to Pearl Harbor, movements ranging from a
mild "enti-liberal® ideclcgiceal nature to an extreme ultra-nstionalistic
celibre. However, unless it is decided as a matter of policy tlet member-
ship in ideclogical societies in general and/or activity in the Tmperial
Rule Assistance organizetions in particular will form a besis for indict-
ments, CIS/G-2 recommends release of KOBAVASHT from internment without
preference of charges."

On 22 August 1947, Arthur A. Sandusky, Attorney IPS, after a study
of the evidence made the following recommendation: "It is recommended
that KOBAYASHT, Junichiro be released from custody because available
evidence and the likelihood of discovering additional evidence do not
warrant charges against him as a Class A, B or C war criminal.
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KOBAYASHI, Seizo

The proposed cherge is that the subject planned, prepared, initiated
and waged aggressive warfare and conspired to perform the same in that:

: (a) He was an advocate of Japan's southwerd expansion.

(b) He held important political office as Chairman of the Central
Cooperative Conference of the Imperial Rule Assistance Associa-
tion from June 1943 to December 1944, as President of the
Imperial Rule Assistance Political Society from August 1944, to
June 1945, and as Minister without portfolio in the K0ISO Cabinet
from December, 1944 to March, 19LS.

(¢) He resigned from the KOISO Cabinet and Fresidency of TRAFS in
order to establish a new party to take the form of a "™National
Protection Movement" uniting Government, people and military
services in defense of the Empire.

Of the three charges brought against KOBAYASHI at the time of his
arrest, the first would seem to be true but the only actual evidence
thereof is KOBAYASHTI's membership in the National FPolicy Research Tnstitute.
It would seem to be a matter of policy whether membership in such an
organization should impose criminal responsibility in the absence of other
specific acts by the sub ject.

As to the second charge, KOBAYASHT undoubtedly held the political
offices as alleged but CIS substentially acquits him of any criminal
responsibility.

The third charge remains unsubstentiated by any available evidence
and even if true carries little weight because it took place in 1945.

On L September 1946, Legal Section, SCAP, after an investigation of
the evidence against subject, concurred in a CIS reguest for release of
sub ject for lack of evidence, stated that *Since KOBAYALHI's record
available at the present time does not divulge any hint of his partici-
pation in, or command responeibility for war atrocities, he can not be
tried as a Clgss '8' or 'C' war criminal suspect."

Statements in faver of sub ject on the pert of ex-premier YOSHIDA,
Shigeru; ex-premier (KADA, Keisuke; ex-premier YONAI, Mitsumasa; and -
Admiral SAKONJI, Seizo are creditable testimonials of sub ject's -
* character because these four men are known opponents of Japanese <
militarism from 1930 until they were silenced by the war.
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KOBAYASHI, Seizo

Page 2,

On 28 August 1946, C. A, Willoughby, Brigadier General, G-2, SCAP,
made the following recommendat

ion: "That KOBAYASHT be released from
incarceration so0 60 et

On 7 February 1946, after re-

studying the evidence, G-2 again
recommended favorable cons iderat io

n of KOBAYASHT's release,

Commander C., T, Cole, USN, IPS Attorney, after
& further study of the evidence made the following recommendation:
"A review of the case file-on KOBAYASHT reveals that there is in-
sufficient facts to susta

in the charges against him, It is recommended
that he be released without preference of charges,"

On August 22, 1947,
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KUHARA, Fusanosuke

Sub ject was originally a successful war profiteer in World War One,
but went bankrupt in 1923. Such evidence as there is may be taken to
implicate him in a minor way in the general conspiracy but it ceases
altogether in July 1941.

He was Minister of Commmunications in 1928 end Cabinet Advisor to
the ABE, YONAI, and Second KONOYE Cabinets. He is asserted to have been
implicated in the Februaery 1936 Incident but was acquitted by court-
martial in April 1938.

It has been asserted that he is an ardent nationalist, closely
associated with military circles and aims, but there is no evidence as
to his close association with military cirecles.

He appears to have been dishonest in business and tricky in
Japanese internal politics, but there is nothing to indicate that he
was a person of any considersble importance.

On 21 March 1946, Mr. K, N. Parkinson, Attorney IPS, after a study
of the evidence made the following recommendation, in part: "The charges
against the subject are based on rumor, the record being devoid of any
substantiating evidence. Due to this, and after interrogations, the
following conclusions have been reached: (a) That, the subject is not
suitable for inclusion as & major war criminal in this trial. (b) That,
whether or not the subject is suitable for inclusion in the subsequent
trial cannot, as yet, be determined nor on what grounds."®

In Januery 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendation:
*In summary, accusations directed against KUHARA appear to be of a
political nature, but he can hardly be considered to rete as a war
criminsl., Unless it is decided a8 a matter of policy that unscrupulous
political activity will form a basis foar indictment, G-2 recommends his
release from internment without preference of charges.”

In August 1947, after a study of the evidence, an IPS Attorney
made the following recommendation: "This man appears to have been
dishonest in business and tricky in politics. But there is nothing
to indicate that he was a person of any considerable importance, or
to link him in any considerable way with ma jor war crimes.®
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NATSUZAKA, Hiromasa

From 1933 to 1939 he was successively public prosecutor of the
Supreme Court; public prosecutor of the Tokyo Court of Appeals;
Director of the Bureau of Criminal Affairs; Minister of Justice;

Counc illor of the Bureau of Thought Guidance (Shiso Iin Kai); member

of the Opium Commission; Chief Public Prosecutor of the Tokyo Court of
Appeals. In July 1941 he was appointed Prosecutor General. In July,
1944 he was appointed Minister of Justice in the KCISO Cabinet and
served in the same position from April, 1945 to August, 1945 in the
SUZIKI Cabinet. In August, 1945 he was appointed to the House of Peers.

On 27 February 1947, G-2 made the following recommendat ion:
*"Unless it is decided as a matter of policy to place on trial public
prosecutors for their part in prosecuting offenses under the 'Peace
Preservative Laws', CIS/G-2 recommends that MATSUZAKA be released
from internment without preference of charges.n®

On 21 August 1947, Mr. G. S. Woolworth, IPS Attorney, after a
study of the evidence, made the following recoimendation: vHis file
indicates that as Chief Prosecutor of the Tokyo Court of Appeals from
1939 to 1941, and as Prosecutor General of the Supreme Court from 1941
to 1944, he severely enforced thought control and other like war laws and
he aided and abetted the war of aggression, I recommend that sub ject
be held in Sugamp Prison and that further investigetion of him be made
with a view of his indictment.*
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NAZAKT, Jinzaburo

Sub ject has been described as one of the three leading figures of
the Imperial Army from 1932 to 1945. However, he was purged by the
Japanese Army militarists and placed on "reserve" on 10 March 1936. Tt
has been stated that he was Inspector General of Military Bducation from
1934 to 1938. However, he was purged from this position on 16 July 1935.
It has been said that he was the instigator of the February 26 incident
in 1936. However, he was acquitted of responsibility for that incident
by a court-martial which appears to have been "loaded® against him by
Japanese Army militarists. The court-matisl records show an absolute
failure of proof against him, although KEMPEI and militarists imprisoned

and sought to conviet him from 6 July 1936 to his acquittal in October 1937.

He has been described as a member of the Supreme Wer Council in 1936,
However, he was removed from army duty on 10 March 1936 and was in prison
the last half of 1936, thus ceasing to be a supreme war councillor.

It has been stated in words and in effect that subject was an army
militarist through the years of preparastion for war and through the war
years. In fact, subject wes not in the army for the pasf 10 years; had
been recommended by KONOYE to the Tmperial on 14 February 1945 for an
appointment to the "peace cabinet" to end the war; and was purged by the
army militarists because he opposed their schemes to conquer China, to
permit army to expand power over government by requiring Wer Minister to
be an active general and by removing Inspector Generzl at will, and to
terrorize the government by incidents which he repeatedly obstructed at the
risk of his own life.

It has been indicated that sub ject is an extreme nationalist. TIn fact,

he has opposed strong nationalism and has attempted to teach Japen to avoid
Fascistic totalitarianism and suicidal hostilities to the United States
after having treveled in both Germany and the United States.

No record whatsoever has been found to substantiate the chatge that
Sub ject was a military advisor to the China expeditionary force in 194l.

On 17 March 1947, Captain J. J. Robinson, USN, IPS Attorney, after
a study of the evidence made the following recommendation: *... it
appears that MAZAKI should be released from Sugamo Prison subject to re-
call whenever requested to return.®

Cn 280 February 1947, G2 mede the followimg recommendetion: "Unless
NMAZAKI's political activity in the early am middle 30's, for which he has
already stood trial and been acquitted in 1937, is construed as a basis
for war crimes prosecution, it is CIS/G2's considered recommendation that
NAZAKT be released from internment without preference of charges.*
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MIZUNO, Rentaro

Tmplied charges against sub ject are that as a member of the House
of Peers, as Home Minister, and as Education Minister, and as a
member of numerous political societies and committees, he held great
influence in the forgation of the policies of the Japanese Government.
Furthermcre, that as member of these societies he strongly influenced
Japgnese wartime policies and showed himself an exponent of Japan's
totalitarian orgenization at home and militery aggression abroad.

The facts are that prior to his resignation as Educat ion Minister
in 1928 subject had held many important positions in the Government
dealing mainly with internal affairs. From the time of his retirement
at the ege of 60, he seems to have teken very little interest in the
development of Japanese policies and all of the positions he held
during the 30's were purely honorary. It wasn't until 1941 that he
once again came to the foreground as an active member of various TRAA
organizations.

Tt might be presumed that the main reason for his placement in
leading positions in these organizations was that he was one of the
*grand old men" of Japanese politics. There is no evidence whatsoever
to show any positive action on his part or 1o show that from 1928
onwards he at any time in any way influenced Japanese Government policies.

On 27 May 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendation:
"G-2 atrongly recommends that MIZUNO be officially cleared of charges."

An undated recommendation of the Legal Section states: *Tt is
recommended tlat subject be interrogated and be released from house
arrest without preference of charges."

On 22 August 1947, Mr. A. T. Laverge, The Netherlands' Prosecutor
IS, after a study of the evidence made the following recommendation:
"Tt is strongly recommended that suspect, who is at present under house
arrest, be released forthwith."




MURATA, Shozo

Sub ject is primarily a businessman who began as a clerk with the
Osaka Merchntile Steamship Company and rose to become President of
this company, the 10th largest in the world. Later in life he became
member of the second and third KONOYE Cabinets, serving as Minister
of Communications, Minister of Railways, and later in the SUZIKI
Cabinet as Advisor to the Ministry of Transportation,all posts for
which he was fitted by his experience in the shipping business.

As a cabinet member, sub ject was responsible for the sction taken
by those cabime ts but appears to have had little part in the formulation
of policies. He was strong in his support of free trade before the days
of Japan's economic control. He was a leading light in the Japanese
branch of Rotary Interhational and active in the Japan-American Society

No evidence appears to show tl# he was connected with any of the
ultra-nationalistic socieites at any time or connected with military
enterprise prior to the Pacific War.

It would appear that his acceptance of wartime positions wes due
to his economic interest in shipping and his patriotism and not with a
view to interest in military expansion. His acceptance of the post as
supreme civil advisor to Japanese mdlitary forces in the (hilippines in
19,42-%3 can be viewed towards his patriotism and his economic interests
and not from a desire to aid military expension. The evidence indicated
that his sympathies lay with the Philippine people and he brought their
grievances to the ettention of the military authorities there amd urged f
authorities to take steps to ameliorste their conditions. It further

reveals that his efforts in behalf of the Philippine people were
unaveiling.

On 6 March 1946, David Nelson Sutton, Associate Counsel, IPS, after
investigation of the case of sub ject mede the following recommendati on:
"I find nothing from the examination of this men or from my study and
investigation of his activities which leads to the conclusion that he
should be included as a war criminal and I respectfully recommend that
he not be included in the list and that he be relessed from confinement.®

On 14 June 1946, Colonel, R, S. Bratton, G2, SAAP, recommended to
the Chief of Staff that because "evidence is considered insufficient to

charge MURATA under any category under the war criminal indictments.® |
It is recommended that he be released from confinement. - '

On 29 May 1946, Legal Section, SCAP, after a study of the evidence
made the following reconmendation: "Legal Section has no objection to
release of MURATA except that the word 'unconditionally' should be
omitted."
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H[RATA, Shozo, continued :
Page 2

On 5 June 1946, Mr. Joseph B. Keenan, Chief Prosecutor, IPS, made
the following recommendation: "Although invest igation does show

responsible positions in the Japanese cabinets advising aggressive action,
it does not point to MURATA, Shozo, as being one of the ma jor war

criminals. Therefore, without Prejudice to his later appearance and
without intending that he be exculpated from fur

which might be lodged, we have no ob jection to
confinement,"

On 24 June 1947 CIS/G2 made the following recommendation: »g2
herewith reiterates its recommendation that MURATA be released without

pPreference of charges, unless the Philippine phase of Legal Section,
SCAP, investigation reveals evidence on the basis of which he can be
charged with class "B oy '(! offenses."

Chief of Investigation Section, IPS,

On 21 August 1947, David Nelson Sutton,
Viously recommended the release of subject, again made s study of the
evidence and made the following recommendation: "eeoo I found nothing
to change my original obPinion. I do not feel that there is sufficient

evidence to justify the prosecution of NURATA and T respectfully
recommend tlat he be released from confinement,*

IPS attorney who had pre-
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NAKAJIMA , Chikuhei

Cne charge against sub ject is that he was Railways Minister at
the time of the outbreak of the China Tncident and that as a Cabinet
member did not in fact prevent or cause withdrawal of troops from
the occupation of portions of China. Subject explains thet the

Cebinet was opposed to the extension of the Incident and that the
Prime Minister carried his opposition so far as to cause a rift in the

Cabinet ami resignation of influential members. The facts seem con-
sistent with this explanation. ‘

Sub ject is charged with supporting the extension of the anti-
comintern pact to include Italy at Privy Council meeting in November
1937. From the report of the proceedings of this session of the
Privy Council, this move would appear to be a normal defense measure.

Sub ject is charged with freming Jepanese aggressive policy as
a member of the Cabinet Advisory Council from October 1940 to October
1941, There is no evidence that this Council took any part in fram-
ing or furthering Japa nese war policye.

Sub ject is charged with membership in various national ist
societies but there is no evidence of any great activity on his part
in connection with these societies.

He is charged with having interests in the NAKAJIMA Aircraft
Corporation, Ltd. However, he ceased to have any sctive interest in
the corporation in 1931 and retained only financial interests. That
8 man is a shareholder in such a corporation amd would benefit finan-
cially by war does not support any inference that he conspired to
wage the war.

Evidence available only shows that sub ject wes a businessman
normally cooperating with his government's wartime policies end had
only a normal political career, including nominal associstion with
the TRAA.

On 7 March 1946, Mr, Henry A. Hsuxhurst, Attorney IPS, made the
following recommendation: "NAKAJIMA's position in the first KONOYE
Cebinet may classify him as a war criminal but the writer does not
feel that he should be treated as such unless the other members of the
first KONOYE Cebinet, in office when the Chima Incident occurred,
are included as war criminals.®

On 12 June 1947, CIS/G-2, mede the following recommendeation:
"Therefore, unless the expectable cooperation of a businessman with
his government's wertime policies be considered as a besis for indict-

ment and unless a normel political career including nominal association
with the Imperial Rule Assistance Organizations be considered basis fa
indictment, G-2 recommends that NAKAJIMA be released from his internment

without preference of charges."




- NAKAJIMA, Chikuhei continued:
. Page 2

| On 22 August 1947, Lt. Col. Thomas F. Mornane, Associate
| Prosecutor Australian Division IPS, after a study of the evidence
made the following recommendation: "In my opinion the file does

) not disclose sufficient evidence to justify the subject being
- charged with the commission of any war crime, nor is there anything
to indicate tl@ further investigations would reveal such evidence."
‘Ilfz‘
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ODATE, Shigeo (CDACHI, Shigeo)

The sub ject was primarily engasged in administrative work in con-
quered areas or in the Home Ministry. None of these positions were of
policy meking rank except the positions of the Vice Minister of Home
Affairs from August 1939 until July 1940 and the Minister of Home Affairs
under KOISC from July 1944 to April 1945. Sub ject obviously had nothing
to do with preparations for, or the waging of, war and appears only to
be an able administrator who was called into the service by his govern-
ment after policy was made and action was being taken.

Sub ject was absent from Japan, or in political retirement, prior
to, during, and for some time subsequent to the events representing the
initiation of the three aggressive wars.

The fact that the subject was Mayor of Japanese occupied'Singapore
and of the Metropolis of Tokyo would, in and of themselves, not be a
basis for a class "A" war crimes charge.

The fact that sub ject was Vice Minister of Home Affairs in the ABE
and YONAI Cabirets from the middle of 1939 to the middle of 1940 would
not in itself be a basis for a class "A" war crimes charge, because
holdinz of an official position in the government is not & basis for
such a charge where there is no evidence of active participation in the
conspiracy. Also the ABE and YONATI Cabinets were, with the exception
of the War Ministry, Cabinets which were anti militaristic.

The great East Asia war was already going on in July 1944 when the |
sub ject became Home Minister in the KOISO Cabinet and there is no evi- !
dence to show tlat he actively participated, or even knew of any '
conspiracy to start this war. ‘ .

As a Director of the legislative Bureau of Manchukuc and cne of the
Directors of the General Affairs Baard of the State of Manchukuo for

l periods between 1934 and 1937, the subject served in an administrative
position passing on laws which previously received approval from higher
officials and there would seem to be no question that the sub ject acqui-
esed in the army management of the affairs of Manchukuo at this pericd.
However, this was some time after creation of the puppet state and cir-
cumstances would indicate thet his functions were purely asdministrative.

As advisor to the puppet government in North China in 1937 and 1938,
! sgain the subject was a legal advisor and shows no evidence of policy
§ making power.

Although sub ject was closely connected with K(KUSAKU KENKYUKAT,
e there is little evidence to indicate that he was consulted for any more
b than administrative information to be placed in reports issued by this
society.




ODATE, Shigeo (ODACHI, Shigeo) continued:

After the fall of the TOJO Cabinet in July 1944, subject was
appointed Home Minister in the KOISO Cabinet. Upon being appointed he
demanded the purge of the TOJO clique. He also firmly opposed fascist
elements in the Imperial Rule Assistance Manhood Group and was consis-
tently opposed to the IRAA organizations and refused to join them
because ‘of his opposition to any one party system until his becomdng:
Home Minister mede it practically compulsory to join the IRAA as one of
its advisors.

In the summary, sub ject appears to be a Home Ministry Bureaucrat
of outstanding administrative ability whose services have several times
been drafted by the army. He was not even in Japan at the time of the
Manchurian Incident and at the time of both the Chinas Incident and Pearl
Herbor he was in retirement from public office. There is no indication
of any policy meking at those critical times or at any other time. His
character was sufficiently firm to bring him into frank opposition to
the army even at the cost of being forced to resign his post. His whole
career centers in his officiasl Home Ministry duties and in his long ad-
ministrative career has proved to be capable, hones, and respscted.

On 17 June 1947, G2 made the following recommendations: *"Therefore, |
G2 recommends that unless evidence has been uncovered to make ODATE's 5
official duties a basis for charges against him, ODATE be released from

internment without preference of charges.”

On 22 August, 1947, Smith N. Crowe, Jr., IPS attorney, after study
of the evidence made the following recommendation: ®It is, therefore,
respectively recommended that charges not be placed against the above
sub ject and that he be released from Sugamc prison,*
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OGATA, Taketora

Evidence relating to subject discloses he was & newspaper man of
prominence and ability. He does not appear to have attained political
prominence until he became Minister without portfolio and Chief of the
Informetion Boerd during the KOISO Cabinet in 1944. He was a member
of a Cabinet Advisory Council in the SUZUKI Cabiret and again Minister
without portfolio and Chief of the Tnformation Board in the HIGASH
Cebinet in 1945, as well as a member of the Cabinet Advisory Council.

Tn 1944, he was a member of the Supreme Council for the Direction of the

War.

Tt is considered that subject appeared upon the political scene
too late to be considered as a major war criminal, 1In all probability
the man was more influenced by the surrounding circumstances than the

circumstances by the man.

It is quite true that he held high office in the IRAA and TRAPS
during the preparatory period and afterwards but as no attempt has been |
mede under the charter for the IMIFE to declare such organizations
illegal, and there is no evidence sufficient to justify prosecution
on the ground that the subject was implicated in an important degree,
it is not thought that he should be indicted for trial.

On 19 April 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendation:
"Unless it is decided as a matter of policy that membership in
ideological and nationalistic societies in general and/or activity in
the Tmperial Rule Assistance organizations in perticular will form a
basis for indictment, and unless prominence in the news world per

se without consideration of motivating circumstances be considered
such basis, CIS/G-2 recommends release of OGATA from internmemt under

house arrest without preference of charges."




OKABE, Naga ©

Before appointment as Minister of Education, subject never held
any important position in the Japanese Government where he could
influence politics. For three months when he was in the position of
Parliamentary Advice Minister of War, there was no special incident
or change of policy, and in any case subject not being in the army
would not be able to influence army politics.

There is no evidence to indicate that subject was interested in
the activities of the various societies, to which he belonged, in other
than a cultural viewpoint and none of the societies seem to have been
of a nationalistic and expansionist nature. Subject was prominent in
the TRAA possibly through the close relationship with KONOYE who was
the originator of this movement, but it must be noted that he did not
acquire any position of real importance therein until after the outbreak
of the Pacific War and even then he was only one of many who held similar
positionB-

There is no evidence to indicate that there is any special reason
for sub ject's appointment as Minister of Education in the TOJO Cabinct
in 1943 except that he was fairly well qualified for the job and as such
a minister he could hardly have had great influence on Japanese war
politios. ASs regards mobilization of student labor, all-out mobilization
of the country in the second and third years of the war was a vital
necessity which no Jamnese, least wise a Minister of Stete, could oppose.

Because subject bacame Minister of Education when the Pacific War
was already in its second year, no particular importence can be given
to any nationalistic speeches which he may have made during that time.

On 18 February 1947, CIS/G-2 mede the following recommendation:
"It is CIS/G-2's considered opinion that nothing short of prejudiced
exaggeration can "indicate that CKABE was deeply invelved in Japan's
program of totalitarian suppression of thought at home and of assisting

her plen of eggression abroad. CIS/G-2 recommends COKABE's release
from internment."

On 20 June 1947, Mr. Devid Nelson Sutton, Attorney IFS, after
a study of the evidence made the following recommendation: "It is

my opinion that the evidence presently available would not justify
his prosecution.*

On 22 Auvgust 1947, Mr. A. T. Laverge, The Netherlands' Prosecutor
IPS, after a study of the evidence made the following recommendation:
*Evidence at resent available must be considered insufficient to
indict suspect as a Class A war criminal., It is recommended that
suspect be released from custody without preference of charges."

\
S & 4

i LA L]
Oiloe >R

e

i




(XURA, Kunihike

On 16 February 1946, Mr. Henry A. Hauxhurst, Attorney IPS,
interrogated the subject and in conclusion stated that there were
at least three OKURAS prominent in Japanese business and politics,
and that sub ject might be confused with some other man bearing the same
surname. He also stated that: "Unless the pamphlets show something
new about CKURA, Kunihiko, serious consideration should be given to
releasing this suspect on such terms as may be decided upon.™"

On 7 Merch 1946, Mr. Hauxhurst again in closing his interrogation
- recommended: "We do not recommend him as a war criminal. On the basis of
9 the investigation, the writer does not feel that OKURA comes within

the war criminal class. At the time of the last report it was suggested
that OKURA might be a victim of misteken identify."

On 26 April 1947, CIS/G-2, after a study of the files made the
following recommendation: "In summary, accusations directed against
OKURA appear to be of an ideological and political nature, exaggerated
by wartime propaganda and unsubstantiated by any specific evidence.

(XURA appears to be an ideological bigot. He was politically unimportant.
As head of OKURA SEISHIN BUNKA KENKYUSHO (The Okura Institute of Spiri-
tual Culture) end its affiliated missions, his activities remained with-
in ideological and patriotic limits. Unless it is decided as a matter of
policy that membership in ideological and patriotic orgaenizations in
general and/or activity in the Imperial Rule Assistence organizations in
particular will form a basis for indictment, G-2 reconmends release of
CKURA from internment without preference of €harges."

On 21 August 1947, Mr. David Nelson Sutton, Attorney TIPS, made the
following reconmendation: "I concur in the view stated by Henry A.
Hauxhurst on 7 March 1946 and in the summary prepared by G-2 dated 26
April 1947 that the evidence in the file does not justify indictment
against OKURA for any offense and T respectfully recormend that he be
released from confinement."

i " S
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OTA, Kozo

6n 22 August 1947, Mr. Joseph F. English, TPS Attorney, after
a study of Subject's case made the following recommendation:

"T recommend that OTA, Kozo, be released from Sugamo for the
reason that there is insufficient evidence to justify indicting him
as a Class A. B or C criminal. The file discloses the f6llowing
pertinent information upon the basis of which this recommendation

is made:

"OTA is a lawyer and a former law professor who held no
official governmental position until his appointment in 1939 as
secretary to the Hiranuma Cebinet after the fall of which, in
Auvgust 1939, he became a member of the House of Peers. At this

time the China war was well under way.

"There is no concrete evidence of any positive action taken by
OTA, either as a member of the House of Peers or a cabinet secretary,
which could be used as a basis of charges sustainable in a Class A,

B or C trial.

"There is evidence that OTA and HIRANUMA were connected with a
*patriotic® association known as the Kokuhonsha; but that this
organization was disbanded in 1936. There is also evidence that OTA
was a member of the JRAA and other related orgeanizations, These
"societies were neither secret nor terroristic nor did they disband
for the purpose of avoiding detection" (G-2, 10 April 1947). But
there is little evidence, other than that he was a member and served on
all preparatory committees of these organizations, that he positively
used the crganizations or conspired with others to use them for purposes
forming the basis of charges as a Class A criminal.

"OTA was Minister of Education in SUZIXI's Cabinet in 1945.
This fact will not justify Class A charges.

*Phere is no I.P.S. document in OTA's case file. The G-2 report
of 10 April '1947, parsgraph 7, states "in summry accusations directed
against OTA appear to be of an ideological and political nature,
exaggerated by wartime propaganda and unsubstantiated by any specific

evidence."

Paragraph 8 of this report reads as follows:

*Unless it is decided as a matter of policy that membership in
jdeological and nationalistic societies in general and/or activity
in the Imperial Rule Assistance organizations in particular will form
a basis for indictment, CIS/G-2 recommends release of OTA from
internment without preference of charges.*
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SAKAI, Tadamasa

Sub ject held only one cabinet post, that of Agriculture Minister

for three months from December 1939. Although he was active in politics,

loyal to his country, and showed no adequate opposition to wrong poli-
cies, his actual participation in conspiracy seems inadequate.

Investigation discloses nothing derogatory about his activities in
the House of Peers and as Minister of Agriculture as the implied con-
spiracy applied to the Agriculture Ministry in formulating food supply
policies to further the conspiracy began long before sub ject's term.

The ABE Cabinet was mainly responsible for passage of Ordinance
901, whereby the War and Navy Ministers could expropriate factories and
shops, and the adrogation of the arbitration treaty with the Nether-
lands, and failure to halt the war in China.

The above three provable items did not originate in sub ject's
ministry, which leaves him only failing to oppose.

On 27 February 1946, Mr. V. C. Hammock, IPS attorney, made the
following recommendations: "There is nothing in the files rela ting to
Count SAKAT indicating that he was at any time active in promoting
aggressive warfare nor was anything developed in interrogetion, It is
recommended that subject be not considered as a war criminal ."

On 9 June 1946, Mr. R. T. Hummer, IPS attorney, made the following
recommendation: "If further evidence in KIDO's case is required, it
may be obtained from SAKAI. There appears to be no reason as far as
IPS is concerned for further detaining SAKAT at Sugamo Prison.”

On 21 February 1947, after evaluating the evidence, G2, SCAP, made
the following rececmmendation: "Unless it is decided as a policy, that
members in ideological societies or activities in IRAPS organizations
form a basis for indictment, G2 recommends release of SAKAT without
charges."”

On 25 August 1947, Mr. T. R. Delaney, IPS attorney, after a atudy
of the evidence, made the fecllowing recommendation: *JTt is recommended
that no charges be filed against this man and that he be released.
Nothing in the file even suggests that we refer him for Class "B" or
Class *"C*" consideration.®




SAKURAI, Hyogoro i

Sub ject is a man who held many government positions. However only 4
two main activities can be held against him, They are:

1) Activities while a member of verious political and patriotic ;
organizations; he was director of IRAA; director of IRAA ._
Diet Members League; director of IRAP. |

2) His activities while chief political advisor of the Burmese
military government.

Sub ject was thoroughly investigated and interrogated about his member-
ship in the above societies amd insisted that his membership was only
nominal and that he played no part in formulating any of the policies.
There is no evidence to contradict this statement.

Regarding his services in Burma, subject contends that he spent only
4% months in Burma although he held the position of advisor for almost
three years. During all of that time, including the period when he was
actually present in Burma, subject claims he was never consulted by the
militaery leaders on any problem.

Sub ject is listed as a member in many Diet committees for the con- e
sideration of the problems of overseas development but claims that his ,
membership was very unimportant, that he probably served on minor sub-

committees, but that he never prepered any reports. There is no evidence "
to contradict this statement. ..f

Furthermore sub ject has been confined to bed because of illness
since 1943, except for brief periods.

On June 12, 1947 G2 made the following recommendation: *Unless it is
decided as 2 matter of policy tl# membership in political societies in
general and/or activity in the Imperial Rule Assistance organizations in
particule will form a basis for indictment, and unless evidence sufficient

for charges against SAKURAT of responsibility for sggressive militarism as
a8 civilian advisor to the Jepanese mil itarists in Burms has been uncovered »
by the IMIFE prosecution, G-2 recommends thet SAKURAI be released from 2
internment under house arrest without preference of charges." é

On 22 August 1947 Major Robert Depo, Associate Prosecutor French g
Division TIPS, after a study of the evidence made the following recommendat ion: -
"In spite of the many activities of SAKIRAI, Hyogoro, both as a member of -‘g
divers political and patriotic organizations and as Chief Advisor to the gl
Militery Administration in Burma, a careful examination of his dossier showse i

that, based on the Indictment, there are no justifiable grounds for

pursuing his case further. Under these circumstances, his release should
be recommended .,
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SHIMOMURA, Hiroshi

The proposed cherge is that the sub ject planned, prepared, initiated, and
waged aggressive warfare, and conspired to perform the same in that he:

(a) TIncited the Japunese people to wage aggressive war and dissem-
inated nationalistic propeganda as President of the T apan
Broadcasting Corporation, Councillor and President of the
Board of Information, and through his voluminous writings.

(b) Aided in the formulation of national policies am participated
therein as a director of the IRAA, IRAPS, the National Policy

Investigation Society, the Great Japan Political Association,
and as a Cabinet Minister without portfolio.

A As a journalist whose manifold interests gave him en unusuel cepacity

| and opportunity to serve on numerous committees representing those interests,
his associations from 1921 to 1936 were non-political. But in 1937 he |
entered the House of Peers and socon found himself involved in the IRAA.
While he was exceedingly active in the TRAA and the TRAPS and their numerous
committees, his former criticisms of psrty politics is consistent with =&
movement which abolished them, Unless the IRAA is considered nationalistic,
there if no prewar association that cen reflect unfavorably on him.

His writings lack the true jingoistic flavor. There is no utterance
from him about divine missions, racial superiority, or hatred of foreigners.
He had simplified the causes of war to so narrow & formule that he could

satisfy himself of the justness of the proposed new order without embarrassing
his intellect with such mental distortions.

Briefly, the evidence in favor of SHIMOMIRA shows he has no record as
an ultre-nationalist or a jingoistic propegendist, and he sttained a position

approaching policy-making only in the waning days of the wer. The evidence -
against him is that although his motives may have been humaniterisn and e trio-
tic, he was guilty of a perverted logic, with disastrous after-effects.

On 30 March 1946, Mr, Roy L. Morgen, Chief Investigative Division, IPS,
reported to Chief Frosecutor that the Executive Committee of IPS had agreed
that sub ject should be released from Sugamo prison inasmuch as TIPS would not
include him as a defendant in the then forthcoming trial.

On 27 February 1946, CIS/G-2, after a study of the evidence, made the

following recommendation: CIS/G-2 recommends that SHIMOMIRA be released from :
House Arrest without mreference of charges.® -

On 21 August 1947, Mr. Robert M. Vote, Assistant Prosecutor, IPS, after
a study of the evidence, made the following recommendation: "It is recommended
that SHIMOMURA be released from House Arrest without mreference of charges."

<




SHINDO, Kazuma

Implied charges against sub ject are that he was one of the
organizers of the Fascist Party in Japan in 1936, he was influential
in Japan's political and military life, and thet he made foundations

in domestic affairs in preparation for aggression and totalitarian
control,

Investigation discloses that the Fascist Parties which he was a
member of were small in membership and that sub ject was only a member

and not a policy maker. Investigation discloses that subject was only
a minor figure in a minor movement toward Fascism which could not have
had a great influence in the planning, preparation, initiating, and
carrying out of aggressive warfare.

On 12 May 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendation: "§-2
recommends that this minor figure in ideological Japanese nationalism be
released without preference of charges."

On 22 August 1947, Mr. Robert L. ONETO, Associate Prosecutor for
France IFS, after a study of the evidence made the following recommendation:
"We have no sufficient evidence that SHINDO, by his nationalist policys
could have given a valuable help to the men who planned, prepered, ini-

tiated or waged aggressive wars against the Allied Powers. A minor
figure, SHINDO can be releacsed."
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smnmx, Matsutaro

Sub ject was a member of the IRAA, the IRAPS, and the Great Japen
political association serving as a member of the preparatory committee
of all organizations. These appointments were motivated by his
positions in the newspaper world and his activities in these societies
are of little or no value in determining the war responsibilities.

Sub ject has been accused of strongly backing the Axis and urging
adherence to the Tripartite Alliance and actively promoting militaristic
propaganda through his newspaper. However, no relisble evidence of such
activity has been found. From 1937 onward, subject's newspaper, the
YOMIURI, carried propaganda as did all other importent newspapers in
Japan. Obviously, no newspaper could continue to operate during this
period without passing out required pPropaganda.

Sub ject was appointed councillor to the Cabinet Board of Infor-
mation in July 1943 but denies that he was ever asked for advice and
no evidence to the contrary appears. Before Pearl Harbor the sub Ject's
name is not linked with any of Japan's political or military leaders.

Accusations sgainst subject appear to be of an ideological and
political nature, exaggereting wartime propsganda and unsubstantiated
by any specific evidence other than the fact that he was a prominent
lewspaper manager, who had to f£ill politiecal positions and who had to
Submit to rigid government censorship and control over his newspaper
in order to stay in business.

On § May 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendat ions: *pUnless
it is decided as a matter of policy that activity in the IRAA and/or
Success in the newspaper business (without consideration of motivating
circumstances) are basis for indictment, G-2 recommends release of
SHORIKI from internment without preference of charges."

On 8 March 1946, Mr. Henry A. Heuxhurst, IPS Attorney, after a
study of the evidence, made the following recommendation: *Tn view of
the interrogations on SHORIKI, Matsutaro on 21 Jenuary 1946, and 23
January 1946, coupled with the interviews and statements of the persons
above indicated, it is the feeling of the writer that SEORIKT does not
Qualify as & war criminsl and it is respectfully suggested that this
case be closed."

Cn 17 October 1946, Mr. Eugene D. Williams, Associate Prosecutor,
IFS, made the following comment and recommendation: Mr. Henry A.
Hauxhurst and Mr. Sokis Horwitz studied the charges ageinst SHORIKT
and found them to be unsubstantiated. *In view of the circumstances,
it is respectfully submitted that an early review of this matter be
had and that suiteble recommendations touching the release of this
prisoner should be made. I feel that this is one case where perhaps

@ real injustice has been done to a mmn, perhaps induced by the
activities of his business and personal enemies.®
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on 22 August 1947, Mr. F. S. Tavenner, Jr., Associate Prosecutor,
TIPS, made the following recommendation: »Tt is believed that the proaf
is not sufficient %o warrant the prosecution of the subject and, there-
fore, his release 18 recommended . *

- .
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TOKUTOMI, Tichiro bt -
Sub ject was a highly prolific nationalistic writer, speaker, 5

and popular philosopher. Although he was one of the foremost 45‘
exponents of Japanese nationalism, and while his ideological 3
writings show a close parallel to the lines followed by the conspiracy, s
there seems to be no direct evidence connecting him to any of the x
conspirators. ji
He never held any government position of importance and obtained f

his most important political post after the start of the war when he ¥
participated in the organization of IRAPS. 3,
-3

Sub ject is 8L years o0ld and requires practically continuous

nursing care and at his age his general debility will probably be

progressive, leaving to doubt whether he would be able physically
to stand trial.

B
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Fany of his political appointments, which ceme late in life,
Seem 1o have placed him only in the position of & figure-head and

to have been awarded because of his eminence in the journalistic field and
his popularity among the Japanese masses.

On 21 June 1947, G-2 made the following recommendation:
"TOCKUTOMI's cereer, in its literary gravitation toward nationalism,
does not appeer to provide sufficient evidence for indictment as a
Class A, B or C war crimimel. G-2 recommends that this 84-year old

man be released from internment under house arrest without preference
of charges."

L

- Stastiy’

On 22 August 1947, lst Lt. Kurt STEINER, Attorney IPS, after-
a study of the evidence made the following recommendation: "The
case file on TOKUTOMI, Iichiro, fails to reveal evidence sufficient
1o warrant indictment of subject as a Class A, B or C War Criminal.
The character of the information available does not offer the likeli-
hood that further investigation will leesd to such evidence, JIn view
of these facts it is recommended that TOKUTOMI, Tichiro be released.®
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25 September 1947

: MEMORANDUK FOR: MR, JOSEPH B, KEENAN, L
N CHIEF OF COUNSEL, IPS, | %

FROM: EDWARD P, MONAGHAN,
CHIEF, ID-IES,

~ As per your request of recent date there is attached hereto
original and two copies of the recommendations made by G-=2 and

members of the IPS Steff for releace from Sugamo Prison of the follow-
ing named individuals:

-

ATEAWA, Yoshisuke 2
IDA, Baron Iwakusu >
KANOXKOGI, Kazunobu
KIXKUCHI, Baron Takeo 3
KOBAYASHT, Junichiro
KOBAYASHI, Seizo
KUHARA, Fusanosuke
WASAKI, Jinsaburo
WATSUZA¥A, Hiromasa
WIZUNO, Rentaro
WURATA, Shozo
NAFAJIINA, Chikuheil
ODACHI, Shkigeo
OGATA, Taketora
OFABE, Nagakage
OKURA, Kunihiko

OTA, Kozo

SAFAT, Tadamasa
SAKURAI, Hyogoro
SHIMOMURA, Hiroshio
SHINDO, Kazuma
SHORIKI, Matsutaro
TOKUTOMI, Iichiro

Chief, Investigative Divieion,
IPS,
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AIKARA, Yoshisukp

on 7 Mareh 1946, Mr. Henry A. Hauxhurst, Attorney IFS, made
the following recommendation: *"An independent industrialist who
went to Manghoukuo at the request of the Kwantung Army to consolidate
the industries there and to develop them. The interrogations do not
develop faots which justify treeting AIKA¥A as a wer criminal.”

On 1 ‘Wt lml M. J. B. Keaan, Chief Prosegutor, made the
following reccmmendation: “Investigation conducted to the present date
with respeect to AJKATA, Gisuke (Yoshisuke) formerly ’residemt of the
Manchurisn Tndustrisl Development Company. Ltd., who is now beirg
detained at Sugemo Frison, fails to reveal at this time evidence
sufficient to warrant charging him with any offense ccgnizable before
the Intermational Militery Tridunel for the Far Fast.......... This
Seotion recommends AIKAWA's release from Sugamo Prison at this time,
sub jest $0 his reincsrceration in the event additiomel evidence is
discovered, unless the lLegal ‘estion recommends tc the eontrary.*®

cn 14 Mey 1947, G-2 made the following reccrmendation:
Tt would be very difficult to prove that ATEARA was a party to the
planning and/cr execution of aggressive war. Unless it is decided
to indiet AJEAYA on the prime fucie evidence of having mmde business
profits in wartime, G-2 strongly recommends his release without pre-

ference of charges."




23 September 1947

JDA Inakusu

on 2k Mey 1946, Lieut. KENNAMER, USHCR, IPS Attorney, after a
stuly of the evidence made the following statement: *IDA has never
held an offieial position in the Jepanese Government other tham his
mesbership in the House of Peers. Interrogation has not disclosed
that IDA has beem intimately jdentified with any of the major war
oriminal suspects and it dows pot appear that he possessed pufficient
influense in politieal or militery eireles to influence pat ional
poliey. He is sixty six yeers old. I% is rogonmended that CIS be
that IFS has no objestion %o 104's release from confinement.”

On 1 August 1946, Ohief of Oounsel, Mr. ¥, 2, Keenan, made the
following statement %o G-2: »Invest igation condusted to the present
date with respect to IDA, Iwakusu (Baron), formerly member of the House
of Peers, IRAA and TRAFS, who is now being detained at Sugamo Prison,
fails to reveal at this time evidensce sufficient to warrent charging

him with any offense cognizable.”

on 10 April 1947, CIS/G-2 made the following rescommendation after
a study of the evidense: ‘Unless it is desided as a matter of poliey

that membership in {declogical sceieties in general and /or sotivity
in the IRAA crgenisations in particular will form a basis for indict-
ments, CIS/G-2 reconmends release of IDA from internment without

preference of charges."

IDA possessed Sufficient {influence in politiecal or military gircles
%o bave influenced national poliey or jmplicated him in the eonspirascy

to wage war.




EANOKCGT, Kagumobu

Sub ject was propegandist and sgitator with long career of membership
in secret sccieties and netionalistic activitiea. Official positions held
include Chairman of the Boaxd of Directors of Press Patriotic Association,
member of Cabinet Informstion Board, Couneilloyr of New Asia Movement of
IRAA, and councillor of the Boaxd of Iaformmtion, all of which positions
were held after 1942.

Sub jeet was a Frofessor of literature and a great student of philosophy,
studying at Colunbia Univereity, the University of Jenna, and Berlin, Indias,
China, Manchuris, and Mongolia. His philosophical studies have not resulted
in his political writings deing swperior to the usual mediocre standard of

natiommlistic propaganda.

On the evidence available, the only souree of an ungquestionably agg-
ressive pature with which swb jeot was involved wes YOZUN SHA which went
out of existense in 1923. Although he has written much which is warlike
and totalitarian, it is doubted that his writings would be considered
sufficient proof on a charge of preparing public opinion for war.

On 13 May 1947, CIS/G-2 mede the following recommendetion: "In swmary,

KANOKOGI appears %0 be a philosopher lost. Whet may origimally have been

a sineere and intellectual interest in world thought decame degraded to a
patriotic subserviense %0 narrow home loyalties. The kmack of easy utterence,
which resulted from his extensive studies, was maturally found useful by
nationalist opearators sush as OKAVA Shumei. Unless KANCKOGI's activities

as mouthpiese foyr ideclogiecal mationalism will prove $o be & basis for indict-
ments, CIE/G-2 reconmends his release from internment without preferense of

On 22 August 1947, V. Glanville Browmn, Attorney British Division IPS,
&

after a study of the evidense made the following reconmendation: ‘*There
does mot appear % be emcugh evidense %o charge this man a8 & war oriminal.
It is reconmendoed that he de relessed without further delay.*




KIXUCHT, Toakeo

Sub ject has never held any goverament position of importance. He was
suspected of disseminating mationalistie propaganda with the aim of preparing
publie opinion for war inm that he founded, actively supported or participeted
in nationalistic societies. Subjeet's career has deen predominantly military,
but he retired from active duty as 2 Licutenant Generel and a member of the
General Staff in 1928, end consequently served as & mssber of the House of
Peers from 1931 to 1941, There is no evidence that sudjest hed olose connec-
tions with any defendant mesbers of the conspiracy, although some of them were
also active in six out of the sixteen soccieties in which KXXUGHI hed member-
ship.

On 20 Februayy 1946, Valentine C. Hammeek, IFS Attorney, made the following
recommendations after a stuldy of the evidense egainst subjeet: “While the
sub ject was undoubtedly an ardent nationalist and wholly devoted to the Bmperor
and Tmuperial way, there is mothing in his recerd, nor was anything developed
in the way of evidenoe to estedblish that the sub ject lad in any way been res-
ponsidle for or actively participeted in any of Jepan's ware of expansion
beginning with 1931 and ending with Pearl Harbor. I% is the opinion of the
interrogator that by resson of the foregoing, this sud jeet should be eliminated
a8 & war criminel suspect.”

On 2 April 1947 G-2 made the following recommendation: *In summry,
His participation in such a large
nmuber of nationalistic organisations precludes his importanse in more than
a fow of them. Even as President of the XKOA SENCN GAXEO (Rise Asia College’.
his astivity remined within Meclogiesl limits. Iple ecide

inveterate Joiner and an ideologioal
bhﬂ.htnlhnm
sufficient influenes %o
influence the pecple one way or the other. There-
fore, unless present unrevealed sources indicate additional evidemcs, it is
this file b closed pending apiroval of the Proseeut ion

IPS, stated after & study
11% and ideclogicsl
san be drewa, XIXUCHI ‘s
astivities definitely appear tter yp0ccccces. IS 18
recommended thet NIXUCHY, Takeo




agtive in these organimtions and
board for his own political

Japan.

If menbership and active participation in mationalistic sogieties,
he suthoring of matiomslistic literature, were indicatadle offenses,

would be ample evidense to support the charges. Howsver, his mctivities
2ot begin until about 1933

0

&

In eommon with all Jopandse of a natiomalistic bend of mind, he supported
the Jepanese position in the incident against the views of the rest of the
world and beganme an apologist for Japan's *true intentions®.

The only evidence relating to expension to the south or to hostilities
with the United SSates would go $o disprove any cherge that he swpported
such moves, much less that he eonspired to effest them.

His position in the IRAA in 1945 and his support of his govermment's
var aims can not be used retroactively to attribute to him foreknowledge
of prior spproval of such plans. With the evidense presently availadle,
it oould mot bde

or that with knowledge of the conspiracy he consciously used the organi-
sations and his influense in them to further the ends of the conspirecy.

Om 16 April 1547, CIS/G-2 mede the following recommendation: *In
suzmary, it appears evident the ¢ KOBAYASHI, onee having mede his forsune,
did use his money to decoms influential in the ideclogicelly nationslistic
political world of the nineteen-thirties.

movements in the decade leading $o Pearl Harbor, movements renging from a
uild wunti-liberal® ideclogicsl nmature to an extreme ultre-natiomslistie
calidbre. HDwever, unless it is decided as & mtter of poliay that neber-
ship in ideclogical socisties in general and/or activity in the Tnperial

Rule Assistanse organisstions in partiowlar will form a basis for indict-
ments, CI5/0-2 recommends relesse of FOBAYASHI from intermment without

custody decause available

of discovering additioms] evidense do not
a8 & Class A, B or C war oriminsl.




KOBAVASHI, Seigo
The proposed
and waged aggress

charge is that the subject planned, prepared,
mmm»unpudtomrmmm

(a) He was an adwogate of Japan's southward expension.

(b) He held

Cooperative Conferenge of

petion in,

Statenmnts in favor of sub jeet

On 4 September 1946, Lagal cSestion, SGAP,
the evidence against sud jeet, concurred im s O
subjeet for lask of evidense,

initiated
in that;

important political office as Chairmen of the Central
the Imperial Rule Assistance Associa-

after an investigation of
IS request for release of
stated that "Since KOBAYASHI's reccrd
availsble at the present tinme does mot divulge any hint of his partici-

OR the part of ex-premier YOSHIDA,

Shigeru; ex~premier (KADA, Keisuke; ex-premier YONAT, Mitoumasa; and
Admiral SAKONIY, Seiso are ereditable testimonials of sud jeet's
these four men are kmown opponents of Japanese
militarism from 1930 until they were silenced by the war.

charscter because




EOBAYASHT, Seimo
Page 2.

On 28 August 1946, C. A. Willoughby, Brigadier Genersl, G-2, SCAP,
made the following recommendetion: *Thet KOBAYASHY be released from
incarceration ..ccevcece®

On 7 February 1546, after re-studying the evidenece, G-2 again
resommended favorable consideration of KOBAYASHI's release.

On August 22, 1547, Cormander C. T. Cole, USN, IPS Attorney, after
a further study of the evidence made the following recommendation:
"A review of the case file-on KOBAYASHI reveals that there is in-
sufficient facts to sustain the charges sgaimst him. It is recommended
that he be relessed without preference of charges.®




EUHARA, JFuseposuks

Sub jeet was originally a successful war profiteer in VWorld wer One,
but went bankrupt in 1923. Such evidence as there is may be takea to
implicate him in a minor way in the general comspiracy but it ceeses
altogether in July 1941.

He was Minister of Commmunications in 1928 end Cabime$ Advisor to
the ABE, YONAI, and Second KONOYE Cabinets. He is ssserted to have been

implicated in the Fedrusry 1936 Imcident dut was acguitted dy court-
martial in April 1938.

I$ has bDeen asserted that he is an ardent nationalist, closely
aspociated with militury cireles and aims, dut there is no evidence as
%o his c¢lose association with military cireles.

He appeears %o have been dishonest in business and tricky in
Japanese internal polities, but there is nothing to indicate that he
was a person of any considersble importance.

On 21 March 1946, Mr. K. N. Parkinson, Attoraey IPS, after a study
of the evidense made the following recoumendation, in part: "The
against the s ject are based on rumor, the record being devoid of any
substantiating evidense. Due to this, and after interrogations, the
following eonglusions heve been roached: (a) That, the subjest is not
suiteble for inslusion as a major sar erimingl in this trial. (b) That,

whether or not the subjeot is suitable for incluwsion in the subsequent
trial cannct, as yei, be determined mor on what grounds.*

In Januery 1947, CI5/-2 made the following recczmendstion:
*In sumary, stcusations direeted sgainst XUHARA appear to be of &
politieal nature, but he can herdly be considered to rate a8 a war




From 1933 to 1939 he was suecessively public prosesutor of the
Court; publie prosecutor of the Tokyo Court of Appeals;
Direetor of the Bureau of Criminal Affairs; Minister of Justice;

of Thought Guidance (Shise Tim Kai); member

« In July
appointed Minister of Justise in the X0ISO Cabinet ;
sam® position from April, 1945 %o August, 1945 in the

In A e 1945 he was appointed to the House of reers.

On 27 Februsry 1947, G-2 made the following recommendation:

is decided a5 a matter of poliey %o plece on trial publie
part in prosecuting offenses under the 'Feace
15/0-2 recommends that MATSUZAKA bDe released
intermment without preferense of charges.®

i

from

a3 m 19‘?0 . G, 8§, Voolworth, IFS Attorney, after a
of the evidente, mede the following reeo mendation: *His file

£

E

Frosesutor of the Tokyo Court of Appeals from
Prosecutor General of $he Supreme Court from 1941
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MAZAKI, Jinssburo

Sub jeet has been described as one of the three leading figures of
the Imperial Aray from 1932 $o 1545. However, he was purged by the
Japanese irmy militarists and placed on "reserve* oa 10 Mereh 1936. Tt
has beean statad that he was Inspector General of Military Blueation fronm
1934 to 1938, However, he was purged from this position on 16 July 1935.
It has been said that he was the instigator of the Februsry 26 ineident
in 19956, However, he was asoguitted of responsidbility for that inmcidens
by & eourtemartial which appears to¢ have been "loaded" sgainst him by
Japenese Army militarists. The eourt-matial records show an adsolute
failure of proof against him, although XEMPEY gnd militarists imprisoned
and sought to conviet him from 6 July 1936 to his aequittal in Oetoder 1937.

He has been desoribed as a mmber of the Swyreme Var Couneil in 1936.
However, he was removed from army duty oz 10 Merch 1936 end was in prison
the last half of 1996, thus ceasing to be & supreme wer coumeillor.

It has been stated in words and in effect that sudject wes an army
militerist through the years of preparation for war and through the wer
years. In faot, subject wes not in the army for the pest 10 years; had
been recormgnded by KONOYE $o the Imperial on 1) Februery 1945 for an
appointment %o the "pesce cadbinet® to end the wer; and was purged by the
aray militerists because he opposed their schemes to eonguer Chima, %o
permit army to expand power over government by requiring Wer Minister to
be an active general and by removing Imspector General at will, and to
terrorise the government by incideats which he repeatedly odstructed at the
risk of his owmn life.

It has been indicated that subject is an extrese nationalist. In fasect,
he has opposed strong nationalism sl has attespted $0 teach Jepam to avoid
Fascistic totalitarianism and suicidal hostilities to the United “tates
after having treveled in both Germany and the United States.

No record whatsoever has been found to substantiate the chaxge that
sub jeot was a military advisor %o the Chims expeditionary foree inm 1944.

On 17 Mareh 1547, Captain J. J. Robinson, USN, IFS ittorney, after
..WQ““mnmhMth .o 1%

appears thet IREZAXY should be relessed from Sugamo Prison sub jeet to re-
call vhenever roquested %o returan.*

On 20 Februsxy 19547, G2 made the followiiy recommendstion: "Tmless
VAZAKI's political setivity in the eerly and middle 90's, for which he has
already stood trial and deen t%ed in 19357, is construed es a Dasis

for wer orimes prosegution, it CIS/G2's eonsidered recommendation thet
MAZAXT be released from intermment without preference of scharges.®

e e e e




MIZUNC, Rentero

Implied charges against are that as a member of the House
of Fears, as Ibme Minisgter, es Education Minister, and as a

nember of mumerous politieal ieties and committees, he held great
icies of the Japanese Government.

The facts eare that prior to his resignation as BEduwoation Minister
in 1920 eub joot hiad held many important positions in the Government
dealing mainly with internal affairs. From the time of his retirement . J
atﬁcmdw.h“hhnmnmnﬁhhtmthth '
development of Jepanese policies and all of the positions he held

Tt might be presumed that the mein resson for his placement in
leading positions in these organisations was that he was one of the
"grand old men* of Japanese polities. There is no evidence whatsoever
to show any positive action on his part or to show that from 1928

onwards he at any time in any way influenced Japanese Government polisien,

On 27 May 1947, C15/G-2 made the following recommendation;
G-2 strongly recommends that MIZUNO be officially cleared of charges.*

An undated recommendation of the Legal Seetion states: "It is

recommended tiat subject be interrogated snd de relessed from house
arrest without preferense of charges.®

On 22 August 1947, Mr. A. T. Laverge, The Netherlands' Frosecutor
IFS, efter a study of the evidence made the following recormendation:

-nuwmmmm.uhnmmm
arrest, be released forthwith.®




serving es Minister
of Railways, and later in the SUZIKI

he Ministry of Transportation,all posts for
experiense in the shipping bus inesas .

AS a ¢abinet member, subject was responsidle for the astion taken
by those cabimie but eppears to have had 1itsle part in the formmlation
of policies. He was stirong in his suppors of free trede before the deys
of Japan's economi¢ eontrol. He wes & leading light in the Japansse
sranch of Rotery Imterhational and active in the Jepan-American fociety

No evidense appesrs to show i he was connected with any of the
ultre-natiomlistic sceieites at any time or conneoted with military

enterprise prior to the Pacific War,

It would sppear $imt his acceptance of wertime positions was due
to his sconomis interest in shipping and his patriotism and not with &
view %o interest in military expansion. mqnmormpnn
to Japanese militery forees in the +hilippines in
and his economiec interests
militery expansion. The evidence indicated
the Philippise people and he brought their
to the attention of the militery suthorities there and urged
suthorities $o take steps to ameliorate their eonditions. T further
reveals that his efforts in bebelf of the Philippine pecple werse

g2, 50.7, resommsnded to
oo idered insufficient to
erimine]l indictments.*

fon, SCAP, after a study of the evidence
fon: “"Legal Seetion has no ob jeetion %o
the word 'unconditionally' should bde




MIRATA, Shogo, sonkinned;
Page 2

On 5 June 1946, Mr. Joseph B. Keenan, Chief Prosecutor, IFS, made
the following resommendetion: "Although investigation does show
responsible positions in the'Japanese cadbinets advising aggressive astion,
it does not point o MURATA, Shomo, a2 being one of the ma jor war
erimingls. Therefore, without mrejudice to his later appearance and
without intending that he be exsulpated from further subsequent charges
which might be lodged, we have no ob jeetion to MIRATA's release from
confinement."

On 24 June 1947 CIS/G2 made the following recommendation: “G2 \
herewith reiterates its recommendation that MURATA bde relessed without
preference of charges, unless the Philippine phase of Legal Sestion,
SCAP, investigation reveals evidense on the bdasis of vhich he can be .
charged with elaas *"B® or 'C' offenses.”

One 31 May 1946, Roy L. Morgan, Chief of Investigation Seetion, TS,
in 2 mesorandum to the Executive Assistant to the Chief Frosecutor,
recomneaded that MURATA be released from Sugamo prison epd that his name
be deleted from the suspeet list.

On 21 August 1947, David Nelson Sutton, IPS attorney who had pre-
viously recomnended the release of subjeet, again made a study of the
evidence and made the following recoomendation: ".... I found mothing
to change wy originsl opiniom. 7T do mot feel that there is sufficient
evidenoce to justify the prosecution of NURATA and I respestfully
reccamend tiat he be released from confinemsant.*







BAXATIMA, Chikubed continued:
Page 2

On 22 August 1547, Lt. Col. Thomes F. Mornane, Associate
Prosecutor Australian Division IPS, after a study of the evidence
made the following recommendation: *In my opinion the file does
not disclose sufficient evidence to justify the subject deing
charged with the commission of any wer orime, nor is there anything
to indicate tld further investigations would reveal such evidence.®
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ODATE, Shigeo (ODACHI, Shigeo)

The sub jest was primarily engsged in administrative work in con-
quered areas or in the Home Ministry. None of these positions were of
policy mking rank except the positions of the Viece Minister of Home
Affairs from August 1939 until July 1940 and the Minister of Home Affairs
under X0IS0 from July 1944 to April 1945. Subjeet obviously had nothing
to do with preparations for, or the waging of, war and appears only to
be an able administrator who was ealled into the serviee by his govern-
ment after policy was made and action was bdeing taken.

Sub ject was absent from Japan, or in political retirement, prior
to, during, and for some time subsequent to the events representing the
initiation of the three aggressive wars.

The fact that the subject was Mayor of Japanese occupied Singapore
and of the Metropclis of Tokyo would, in and of themeselves, not bde a
basis for a class "A*" war crimes charge.

The fact that sub ject was Viee Minister of Home Affairs in the ABE
and YONAI Cabimets from the middle of 1939 to the middle of 1940 would
not in iteelf be a basis for a class "A' war crimes charge, because
holding of an offieial position in the govermmnt is not a dbasis for
such a cherge where there is no evidense of aetive participation in the
gonspiresy. Alsc the ABE and YONAI Cabinets were, with the exception i
of the War Ministry, Cebinets which were anti militaristie. '

The great East Asia war was already going on in July 1944 whem the
sub jeet becanw Home Minister in the XOISO Cabinet and there is no evi-

dence to show tlat he actively perticipated, or even kmew of any
conspirecy to start this war.

A2 & Director of the legislative Bureau of Manchukuo and one of the
Directors of the General Affairs Baard of the State of Manchukuo for
periods between 1954 and 1937, the subject served in en sdministrative
position passing on laws whigh previously received approwal from higher
offieials and there would seem to be no gquestion that the sub jeet acqui-
esed in the sruy management of the affairs of Manchukuo at this period.
Bowever, this was some time after creation of the puppet stete and eir-
cumstances would indicate that his functions were purely sdministrative.

As sdvisor $o the puppet goverzment in North Chins in 1937 end 1938,
again the subjeet was & legal advisor and shows no evidense of poliey |
making power.

Although sub ject was closely connested with XOKUSAKU KENCYUKAI,
there is 1ittle evidenoe to indicate that he was consulted for any more

than administrative information to be placed in reports issued dy this
society.




ODATE, Shigeo (CDACHT, Shigeo) contimmed:

After the fall of the TOJO Cabinet in July 1944, subject wes

in the KOISO Cebinet. Upon bdeing appointed he
demanded the purge of the TOJU eligue. He also firmly opposed fasecist
elements in the Imperial Rule Assistance Manhood Group and was consis-
tently opposed to the IRAA organisations and refused to join them
because of his opposition to any one party system until his becomdng
Home Minister made 1% practically compulsory to join the IRAA as one of
its advisors.

In the swmary, subjeect appears to de a2 Home Ministry Bureaucrat
of outstanding administrative ability whose services have several times
been drafted by the army. He was mot even in Japen at the time of the
Manchurisn Incident and at the $ime of both the Chine Incident and Pesrl
Harbor he was in retirement fyom publiec office. There is no indication
of any policy making at those eritical times or et any other time. His
character was sufficiently firm %o bdring him into frank opposition %o
the army evem at the cost of being foreed to resign his post. His whole
career ceaters in his official Home Ministry duties and in his long ed-
ministrative career has proved $o be cepable, hones, and respected.

On 17 June 1947, G2 made the following reconmendations: “"Therefore,
G2 recommends that unless evidense has deen uncovered to mmke OCDATE's
official duties & bazis for sharges against him, CDATE bde released from
internment without preferense of charges."

On 22 August, 1947, Smith N. Crowe, Jr., IS attorney, after stuly
of the evidense made the following recommendation: *It is, therefore,
respectively recommended that cherges not be placed against the above
sub jeet and that he be released from Sugamo prison.*
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period and afterwards

high offiee in the IRAA and IRAPS

in an important degree,
be iﬂi“ for 'lri.l.l-

2 made the following recommendation:

88 2 mtter of poligy that membership in

is societies in general amd/or astivity in




|

CKARE, Negpkage

Before appointuent as Minister of Edueation, subd jeet never held
eny isportant position in the Japanese Govermment where he could
influence politiss. Jor three months when he was in the position of
Parlianentery Advice Minister of War, there was no special incident
or change of policy, and in any case sud ject not being in the army
would not be able to influence army polities.

There is o evidense to indicate that sub ject was interested in
the activities of the various sccieties, to which he belonged, in other
than a sultwral viewpoint and pone of the societies seem to have been
of a nationalistie and expansionist nature. B5udject was prominent in
the IRAA possidly through the close relationship with KONOYE who was
the originator of this movement, but it must be noted that he 4id not
aoquire any position of real importance therein until after the outbdreek
of the Pacific Wer end even then he was only one of meny who held similar
positions,

There 18 no evidenoe to indicate that there is eny special reason
for sub jeot's appointaent as Minister of Educstiom in the TOJO Cebimet
in 1943 except tlat he was fairly well qualified for the job and as such
a minister he could hardly have had great influence on Jepanese war
politics. As regards mobilisation of student labor, all-out modbilimation
of the country in the second and third years of the war was s vital
necessity which no Jomnese, least wise a Minister of Stete, oould oppose.

Because auwb jeet bacams Minister of Edusation when the racific War

was already in its second year, »c particular importance can de given
to any mationalistic speeches which he may have mmde during thet time.

On 18 February 1947, CI5/G-2 made the following recommendation:
"I$ is CI15/G-2's considered opinion that nothing short of prejudiced
exaggeration can "indicete that OKABE was deeply involved in Jepen's
program of totaliterisn suppression of thought at home and of assisting
Rer plan of aggression sbrosd. CIE/0-2 recommends (KABE's relsase
from intermment.*

On 2 June 1547, Mr. David Neldon Sutton, Attcrney IS, after
& study of the evidenoce made the following recommendation: "It is

my opinion that the evidence presently svailable would not justify
his prosecution.’

On 22 August 1947, Mr. A. T. Laverge, The Netherlands' Prosecutor
I'S, after a study of the svidense made the following recommendation:
"*Evidence at present availsble must be considered insufficient to
indiet suspect oo a2 Clase A war oriminal. Tt is recommended that

suspect De relsased from suctody without preferense of charges.®
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EIRA, Kunihike

On 16 Februexy 1946, Mr. Henry A. Hauxhurst, Attorney IFS,
interrogated the sub jeet and in conclusion stated that there were
at least three OKURAS prominent in Japanese business end politiee,
and that sub jeet might be confused with some other man beering the same
surname. He also stated that: *Unless the pamphlets show something
new about (KURA, Kunihiko, serious considersation should dbe given to
releasing this suspect on such terms as may de decided upon.®

On 7 March 1946, Mr. Hauxhurst again in e¢losing his interrogation
reconmmnded: “"We do mot recommend him as a wer eriminel. On the basis of
the investigation, the writer does not feel that OKURA comes within
the war erimizs] c¢lass., At the time of the lest report it wes suggested

that OKURA might be & vietim of misteken identify.”

On 26 April 1947, CIS/G-2, after a stuly of the files made the
following recommendation: "In summary, accusations directed against .
OKURA appeer to de of an ideclogisal amd politicel nature, exaggersted
by wartime propagenda end unsubstantiated by any specific evidence.

(XURA appears to be an ideclogiecal bigot. He was politically unimportant.
As head of OEURA SEISHIN BUNKA KENKYUSHD (The Okura Institute of Spiri-

tual Culture) and its affiliated missions, his activities remmined with-
in ideclogical and patriotic limits. Unless it is decided as a mmtter of
policy that membership in ideclogical and petriotic organizations in
general and/or activity in the Imperial Rule Assistance organisetions in
particular will form a basis for indietment, G-2 reccomends release of
OKURA frow internment without preference of Sharges.*

On 21 August 1947, Mr. David Nelson Sutton, Attorney IPS, made the
following recommendation: "I coneur in the view stated by Hemry A.
Hauxhurst on 7 Mereh 1946 and in the summary prepared by G-2 dated 26
April 1947 that the evidense in the file does not justify indictment

against OKURA for any offense and T respectfully recommend thet he be
released from confinement .*
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OfA, Kogo

on 22 August 1947, Mr, Joseph F. English, TPS Attorney, after
a study of Subject's case mde the following recommendation:

*] recommend that OTA, Komo, de released from Sugamo for the
reason that there is insufficient evidense to justify indicting him
as 2 Clase A. B or C erimiml. The file discloses the f2llowing
pertinent information upon the basis of which this recommendation

is meade:

*OTA is & lawyer and a former law professcr whe held neo
offieis)l governmental position until his appointment in 1939 as
seeretary to the Hiranuma Cabinet after the fall of whiech, in
August 1939, he dectmp a mesber of the House of Peers. At this

time the Ching war was well waY .

"There s o
OTA, either a8 & msubor
which could be used 8
Bor C trial.

§
5.

any poaitive actioa taken by
f Peers or & cabinet secretary,
ingble in & Class A,
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organisation wes disbanded in 1936. alse evidence that OTA
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I.P.6., dooummmt in OTA's case file. The G2 report
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propagande and unsubstantiated by any specifie
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S.

onge cabinet post, that of Agriculture Minister
Dectzher 1939. Although he was active in politics,
o and showed no adegquate opposition to wrong poli-
ieipation in conspirsecy seems inadequate.

isgloses nothing derogatory sbout his activities in
and as Minister of Agriculture as the implied eon-
the ioulture Ministry in formumlating food supply
the Piredy degan long before sud jeet's term.
was

inly responsible for passage of Ordimence
901, wherchy the War and Navy Ministers eould expropriate factories and
shops, and the adrogation of the arbitration treaty with the Nether-
halt the war in China.

The above three provable items did mot originate in sub ject's
ministry, whioh leaves him oanly failing to oppose.

On 27 February 1946, Mr. V. 0. Hammook, IPS attorney, made the
following recormsndations: "There is nothing in the files rek ting to
Count SANAI indicating that ho was at sy time active in promoting
aggressive wrfure nor wes anything developed in interrogetion. 71t is
reconmended tlmt sub jeet be not eonsidered as & war erimissl .®

onZ!ﬂlM..n.‘r. Bumer, IPS attorney, mede the following
'If Durther evidenoe in KIDO's case is required, it

may be obtained from SAKAI, There appears $o be no resson as far as
IFS is concerasd for further dataining SAKAT at Sugaso Prison.®

On 21 February 1947. after evaluating the evidence, G2, SCAP, mede
following resecamendstion: *Unless it is decided as & polisy, that
societies or astivities in IRAPS organisations
ictmant, G2 recommends release of SAKAT without

gi




SAKURAL, HNOROXD

Subjest i & men who held meny government positions, However only
two main activities can be held against him, They ere:

1) Activities while a member of verious political and patriotic
organisations; he was director of IRAA; director of TRAA
Diet Menbers league; director of IRAP.

2\ His sctivities while chief political advisor of the Burmese
milisary govermment,

Sub jeot was thoroughly investigated and interrogated about his member-
in the above societies adll insisted that his membership was only

that he played no part in formulating amy of the policies.
evidense to contradiet this statement.

serviced in Burma, subject contends that he spemt only
though he held the position of advisor for almost
all of that time, imcluding the period when he wes
Burma, subjest elaims he was never consulted by the

any ml-i

joot is listed as & mamber in many Diet committees for the con-

sideration of the prodlems of overseas development but ¢laime tlat his

was very uaimportant, thet he prodebly served on minor sub-
committees, but that he never prepared any reports. There is no evidence

Furtherzore subjeet bas been confined to bed because of illness
sinoce 1943, sxeept for brief periods.

general

particuls will form & basis for indistment, and unless evidemoe sufficient
mwwmamnumuwmmswmu
a eivilian adviscor $o the Japanese militarists in Burma has been uncovered
nwmnmmmmthtmzumm
intermment under house arrest without preferense of charges.”

On 22 Augast 1947 Major Robert Depo, Asscoiste Prosecutor Freash

Division IFS, after a stuly of the evidense made the following recommendation:

*In spite of the may setivities of SAKIRAI, Ryogoro, both a8 & mesber of
cumputundmmumdumdmuwhm
Militery Administratioa {n Burme, 8 eareful exsmination of his dcssier shows
that, based on the Indistment, there are »o Justifisble grounds for
pursuing his case further. Under these circumstances, his relesse should
“M-.




SHIMOVTRA, Hirogshi
The proposed charge is tlat the subject planned, prepered, initiated, and
waged aggressive warfure, and conspired to perform the seme in that he:

(e) Incited the Japanese people to wage aggressive war and dissem-
inated natiomalistic propaganda as President of the Japan
Broadocssting Corporation, Councillor and Presideant of the
Boerd of Informmtion, and through his voluminous writings.

(b) Aided in the formulation of national policies amdi participated
therein as a director of the IRAA, IRAFS, the Natiomal Poliay
Investigation Soeiety, the Great Jepan Political Assoeiation,
and as a Cabinet Minister without portfolio.

As a jourmalist whose manifold interests gave him an unusual capacity
and opportunity to serve on numerous committees representing those interests,
his associations from 1921 to 1936 were none-political. But in 1937 he
entered the House of Feers and soon found himgelf involved in the IRAA.
Yhile he was exceadingly sctive in the IRAA and the TRAFS and their numerous
committess, his former oriticisms of perty politiss is consistent with a
movement which abolished them, Unless the IRM is eonsidered nationalistie,
there if no prewer association that can reflect unfavorebly on him,

His writings lack the true jingoistie flavor. There is nc utterance
from him sbout divine missions, racial sweriority, or atred of foreigners.
He had simplified the cawses of war o 20 marrow & formula that he eould
sstiafy himself of the justness of the proposed new order without embarressing
his intellect with such mental distortions.

Briefly, the evidence in favor of SHINOMIRA shows he has no record as
an ultra-mationelist cr a Jingoistio propagandist, and he attained a position
approaching pelicy-making only in the waning days of the war. The evidence
sgainst him is that al though his motives may mve been humnitarian and patrio-
tio, he was guilty of a pervorted logiec, with dissstrous after-effects,

Om 30 Mexch 1946, Mr. Foy L. Morgan, Chief Investigative Division, IPS,
reported to Chief Prosecutor that the Executive Committes of IPS had agreed
that sudb ject should be released from Sugamp priscon inassuech as IPS would not
include him a8 & defendant in the then forthecming trial.

Om 27 Yebrusry 1946, CI5/G-2, after a study of the evidense, made the
following reccmmendation: CIS/G-2 recomsends that SHIMOMIRA be relessed from
Fouse Arrest without preference of charges.*

On 21 August 1947, M. Robert M. Vote, Assistant Prosesutor, IPS, after
a study of the evidense, made the following recommendation: *J¢ is recommended
that SHIMOMURA be relessed from Fouse Arrest without referense of charges.*




SHINDO, Kazugm

Inmplied charges against sub ject
of the Faseist Party in Jepan
in Jepan's political and military life,
in domeetic affairs in preparation for
control.

are that he was one of the

in 1936, he was influential
mththo-dotbumuon
wionuﬂ totalitarian

Investigation discloses that the Fascist Parties which he was a
nember of were amall in mesbership and that subd ject was only a member
and not a poliay meker. Investigation discloses that sub ject was only
e minor figuwre in & ninor movemsnt toward Fascism which could not have
had a great influence in the planning, preparation, initiating, and
carrying out of aggressive warfare.

On 12 Mey 1547, CIS/G-2 made the following recommendation: '@-2
recommends that this minor figure in ideclogical Japanese natiomalism be
released without preference of charges.*

On 22 August 1947, Mr. Fobert L. ONETO, Associate Prosecutor for
France IFS, after a study of the evidense made the following recommendation:
*We have no sufficient evidence that SHINDO, by his mationelist polieys
eould have given a valuable help to the men who planned, prepared, ini-
tiated or waged aggressive wars sgainst the Allied Powers. A minor
figure, SHINDO ean be released.”




SHEORIKT, Metsutero

- Subject wes a member of the IRAA, the IRAPS, and the Great Japen
politieal association serving as a member of the preparatory committee
of all organizations. These appointments were motivated by his
positions in the newspaper world and his activities in these societies
are of little or no value in determining the war responsibilities.

Sub ject has been accused of strongly backing the Axis and urging
adherence to the Tripertite Allience and actively promoting militaristic
propeganda through his newspeper. However, no reliable evidence of such
ectivity haes been found. JFrom 1937 onward, sub jeet's newspaper, the
YOMTURY, carried propeganda as did all other importent newspepers in
Japen. Obviously, mo Rewspaper eould econtinue to operate during this

period without passing out required propagande,

Accusetions ageinst sudject appear to be of an ideclogical end
political nature, exaggersting wartime Propaganda and unsubstantisted
idense other than the fact that he was a prominent
who had to £ill political positions and who had to

government censorship and control over his newspaper
in order to stay in business.

On 9 May 1947, CIS/G-2 mede the following recommendations: *mmless
it is decided as a mtter of Poliay that sctivity in the TmAA and /oy

On 8 March 1946, Mr. Hemry A. Heuxhurst, IPS Attorney, after a
study of the evidence, made the following recommendation: °In view of
the int ions on SHORIKI, Metsutarc om 21 Jenuary 1546, and 23
January 1946, coupled with the interviews and statements of the persons
above indicated, it is the feeling of the writer that SHORIXY does not
QUalify as & war orimine) end it i» respectfully suggested that this
case be ¢losed.,."
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IPS, made the following recommendation: *It is believed that the proof
is not sufficient to warrant the prosecution of the sub ject and, there-
fore, his release is recommended.®




ZOKUTOMI, Iichiro

Sub jeet wes a highly prolific natiomelistic writer, speaker,

and popular philosopher. Although he was one of the foremost
exponents of Jgpanese matiomalism, and while his ideological

writings show a close parallel to the lines followed by the coamspiraey,
there seems to be no direct evidenee connecting him to any of the
consp irators. _

He never held any government position of importance and obtained
his most w::olitmmmumatctorthurﬁnh
participeted in the crganisation of IRAPS.

Subjeot is O} years old end requires practically continuous
nursing cere and at his age his general dedbility will probably be
progressive, leaving to doubt whether he would bde sble physically
to stand trial.

Nany of his politieal appointments, which came late in life,
Seem to have placed him oanly in the position of a figure-head and
to have been awarded decause of his eminence in the Journalistic field and
his popularity among the Japenese masses.

On 21 June 1947, G-2 mede the following recommendation:
"TOEUTOMI's career, in its literary gravitation toward netiomal ism,
does mot appear %o provide sufficient evidence for indictment as a
Class A, B or C war erimiml. 0-2 recommends that this 84-year old

On 2@ August 1547, lst Lt. Kurt STEINER, Attorney IPS, after
a study of the evidense made the following recommendstion: *The
case file on TOXUTOMI, JTiehiro, fails to reveal evidense sufficient
to warrant indictment of subjeet a2 a Clase A, B or O Far Criminos).
The character of the information svailsble does ot offer the likeli-
hood that further investigation will lesd to such evidengse. In view
of these feots it is recommended that TOKUTOMI, Tichiro be released.*
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CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: YOSHIOKA Noritake
Born: Oct. 15, 1899
Social Status: a shizoku of KUMAMOTO Prefecture

1923 Mar 31 Graduated from the Political Course of the Law Department
of the Tokyo Imperial University,

192} Jan 19 Passed the higher civil service examinatjon in diplomacy. ,*.

Jun 2 Appointed clerk of foreign affairs. Foreign Ministry
Given the 5th pay grade. .
Ordered to serve in France. .

1925 Dec 26 Appointed diplomatic probationer.
Conferred the 7th rank of the higher civil service.
Cabinet

Raised to the Third pay grade. Foreign Ministry
Ordered to serve in France. .

1926 Jan 15 Conferred the junior grade of the 7th Court rank.

1927 Jun 30 Promoted to the 6th rank of the higher civil service.

Cab inet
Raised to the 2nd pay grade. Foreign Ministry

1927 Jul 15 Promoted to the senior grade of the 7th Court rank,

1929 Jun 29 Raised to the lst pay grade. Foreign Ministry
1929 Oect 11 Ordered to serve in Poland. 4

1930 Nov 11 Appointed secretary of foreign affairs.
Conferred the 6th renk of the higher civil service.
, Cabinet
) Granted the 6th pay grade.
i Assigned to the 1lst Section of the Information
Department . Foreign Ministry

1930 Dec 26 Raised to the Sth pay grade. "
Fromoted to <the 5th renk of the higher civil service

Cebinet
1931 Feb 2 Fromoted to the junior grede of the 6th Court rank.

1934 May 7 Ordered to act for the chief of the lst Section of the
Informetion Department during the sbsence of secretary
of foreign affairs SATO Toshihito. Foreign Ministry

e S
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1934 Jun 12

1934 Dec 26
1934 Apr 29

1936 Feb 15
1936 Apr 11

1936 Dec 26
1936 Dec 26

1938 Feb 23

1938 Feb 23
1938 Jul 23

1938 Dec 27
1939 May 19

1940 Jan 29

1940 Jul 15
1S40 Dec 6

Page 2

Relieved of his post as the acting chief of the lst
Section of the Information Department because
of the return of secretary of foreign affairs SATO Toshihito.
Foreign Ministry

Raised to the 4th pay greade. Foreign Ministry

Decorated with the 6th Order of Merit with the
Order of the Sacred Treasure in recognition

of service in 1931-3) Incident. Foreign Ministry

Raised to the senior grade of the 6th Court rank.

Appointed 3rd secretary of an embassy and concurrently
consul.

Promoted to the 5th rank of the civil service. Cabinet

Raised to the lst pay grade.

Ordered to serve in China.

Ordered to reside in Shanghai,

Foreign Office

Promoted to the 4th rank of the higher civil service.

Appointed 2nd secretary of an embassy; his concurrent

post as consul remeining the same. Cabinet
Promoted to the 4th rank of the higher civil service.
Cab inet

Raised to the 2nd pay grade.

Ordered to serve in China. Foreign Office.

Releived of his concurrent post. Cabinhet

Ordered to serve in Belgium Foreign 0ffice
Ordered to attend on the Imperial Japanese Re-
presentative at the 4th International Aviation
Private Law Conference held in Brussels, Belgium.
Cabinet
Raised to the lst pay grade, Foreign 0ffice

Decorated with the 5th Order of Merit with the
Order of the Sacred Treasure.

Appointed lst secretary of an embassy.
Fromoted to the 3rd rank of the higher civil service.
Cabinet

Ordered to serve in Belguim. Foreign Ministry

Raised to the junior grede of the Sth Court rank.

Appointed secretary of foreign affairs.
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1940 Dec 6

194]1 Jan 22

1942 May 19
Nov 1

Dec 2

Dec 10

Dec 16

1943 Mar 31

1943 Mar 31
* TAeES

* May 1
' May 11

1940 Apr 29

1945 Jan 10

1946 Mar 2

Page 3

Conferred the 3rd rank of the higher civil service. Cabinet
Raised to the lst pay grade.
Appointed chief of the 6th Section of the Investigation
Department . Foreign Ministry

Appointed concurrently informetion official of the
Information Bureau.

Conferred the 3rd rank of the higher civil service. Cabinet

Assigned to the lst Section of the 3rd Department of the
Information Bureau. Cabinet

Sent to China, Foreign Ministry

Appointed chief of the 3rd Section of the Commercial
Bureau. "

Appointed Chief of the Ceremony Section of the Minister's
Secretariate. .

Relieved of his concurrent post. Cabinet

Appointed concurrently ceremonial officer. Imperial House-

hold Ministry
Conferred the 3rd rank of the higher civil service. ’

Promoted to the 2nd rank of the higher civil service.
(principal /post/) Cabinet

Raised to the second pay grade. Foreign Ministry

Promoted to the 2nd rank of the higher civil service.
(econcurrent /post/) Cabinet

Promoted to the senior grade of the 5th Court rank.

Decorated with the 4th Order of Merit with the Order
of the Sacred Treasure.

Dedorated with the Order of the Dual-Rays of the Rising
Sun, in recognition of service in the China Tncident.

Appointed councillor of an embassy.
Conferred the 2nd rank of the higher civil service. Cabinet
Ordered to serve in France. .

Appointed concurrently liaison official of the After-War
Local lLisison Office. .
Conferred the 2nd rank of the higher civil service.

Relieved of his residence in France. Cabinet

-.t-li h
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Appointed concurrently secretary ( jimukan) of

1946 Apr 20
the Cabinet.
Promoted to the lst rank of the higher civil service.
Appointed chief of the Kyoto Special Construction
Branch-O0ffice of the War-Dameges Reconstruction
Board. Cabinet
1947 Sep 30 Given the 27th grade pay. Foreign Ministry

o
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SIERICULUM VITAE

Rame: YOSHIOKA Noriteke
Born: Oet. 15, 1899
Social Status: a shisoku of KUMAMOTO Prefecture

1923 Mar 31

1924 Jan 19
Jun 2

1925 Dee 26

1926 Jan 15
1927 Jua 30

1927 Jul 15

1929 Jun 29
1929 Oet 11

1930 Nov 11

1990 Dees 26

1931 Feb 2
1954 Wy 7

Graduated from the Politiscal Course of the Law Department
of the Tokyo Imperial University.

Passed the higher eiv:l.l service examination in diplommcy.

Appointed eclerk of foreigm affairs. Foreign Ministry
Given the 5th pay grade. G
Ordered to serve in France. ’

Appointed diplomatic probationer.
Conferred the 7Tth rank of the higher c¢ivil serviee.
Cabinet
Raised to the Third pay grede. Yoreign Ministry
Ordered to serve in France. .

Conferred the junior greade of the 7th Court rank.
Promoted $o the 6th rank of the higher eivil service.
Cab ine$
Rajised to the 2nd pay grade. Yoreign Ministry
Promoted to the senior grede of the 7th Court rank.
Raised $o the lst pay grade. Yoreiga Ninistry

Ordered to sexrve in Poland. .

Appointed secretary of foreign affairs.
Conferred the 6th raak of the higher civil service.

Cabinet
Granted the 6th pay grade.
Assigned to the 1lst Seetion of the Informmtion

Depertment . Foreign Ministry

Raised to the 5th pay grade. .
Promoted to the Sth remk of the higher civil service

{ Cab inet
Promoted to the junior grade of the 6%h Court ramk.

Ordered $0 ast for the chief of the lat Seetion of the
Informetion Departmesat dwring the adsence of secretary
of foreigs affaire BATO Toshihito. Foreiga Ninistry

o rt‘ o




1934 Jun 12

1934 Dee 26
1934 Apr 29

1936 Feb 15
1996 Apr 11

1936 Des 26
1936 Dee 26

1938 Feb 23

1938 Jul 23

1938 Des 27
1939 ¥ey 19

1940 Jan 29

190 Jud A5
1500 Dee 6

Page 2

Relieved of his post as the asting ehief of the lst
Seetion of the Information Department because
of the retura of secretary of foreign affairs SATO Toshihito.
Foreign Ministry

Raised to the 4th pay grade. Foreign Ministry

Decorated with the 6th Order of Merit with the
Order of the Seered Treasure in recogaition
~of serviee in 1931-34 Ineident.

Raised $0 the sealor grade of the 6th Court ramk.

Appointed Srd seeretary of an embassy and ¢oneurrently
consul

Foreiga Ministry

Prcmhl.to the 5th rank of tie c¢ivil service. Cabinet
Raised o the 1at pay grade.
Ordered to serve in Chim. Foreign Office

Ordered to reside in Shanghai,
Promoted to the Ath rank of the higher civil service.
Appointed 2nd secretary of am embadsy; his concurrent

post as eonsul remaining the same. Cabinet
Promoted %0 the 4th rank of the higher eivil serviee.

Cabinet
Raised $0 the 20d pay grede.
Ordered %o sexve in China. Foreign Office.
Releived of his eoncurrent post. Cabihet
Ordered to sexrve in Belgium Foreiga 0ffice

Ordered to attend on the Imperial Japansese Re-
presentative at the L4th Internatiomal Aviastioa
Private law Conference held ia Brussels, Belgium.

Cebinet
Raised 5o the 1st pay grede. Foreign 0ffice

Decoruted with the 5tk Order of Merit with the
Order of the Satred Tressure.

Appointed 1st sesretary of an exbessy.
Fromobed %o the Sd yenk of the higher ¢ivil servies.

: Cabinet
Mhmhm Foreiga Ministry
Raised %o the jJunior grede of the 5%k Court reak.

~Appointed searetary of foreign affairs.




1940 Dee 6

1941 Jan 22

1942 ¥ay 19
Nov 1

Dee 2
Dee¢ 10
Dec 16
1943 Mer 31

1943 Mar 31
" Apr 23

* Ny 1
' Ny 1)

1980 Apr 29

Page 3

Conferred the 3rd rank of the higher civil service. (Cabinet
Raised to the lst pay grade.
Appointed chief of the 6th Seetion of the Imvestigation

Depertment . Foreign Ministry

Appo inted informmtion officisl of the
Information Bureau.

Conferred the 3rd rank of the higher civil service. Cabinet

Assigned to the lst Section of the Srd Dépertment of the

Information Bureau. Cabinet

Sent to China, Yoreign Ministry

Lpgomd ehief of the 3rd Seetion of the Commercial
ureau. »

Appointed Chief of the Ceremony Segtiom of the Minister's

Seareteriate. .
Relieved cof his soncurremt post. Cabinet
Appointed concurrently ceremonial officer. Imperial House-

hold Ministry

Conferred the $rd rank of the higher eivil service. .

Promoted to the 2nd rank of the higher ¢ivil serviese.
(prineipal /post/) Cabinet

Raised to the second pay grade. Foreign Ministry

Promoted to the 2nd renmk of the higher civil service.
(concurrent /post/) Cadinet

Fromoted to the senior grade of the Sth Court rank.

Decorated with the Ath Order of Merit with the Order
of the Saered Treasure.

Dedorated with the Order of $he Dual-Rays of the Rising
Sun, in resogaition of servise in the Chine Tncident.

Appointed ecouncillor of an

Wi&lﬂnﬁotthm.rﬂl service. Oabinet
Ordered $o serve in France. .

Appointed conewrrently liaisom offieial of the After-wer
Loeal Liaimon Office. .

the Mad renk of the higher civil service.
Relisved of his residense iz Franee.

Cabinet




1946 Apr 20

1947 Sep 30

Page 4

Appointed consurrently secretary (jimukan) of
the Cabines.

Promoted to the 1st rank of the higher ¢ivil servige.

Appointed chief of the Kyoto Speeial Construetion
Branch-0ffice of the War-Damages Reeonstruetion
Board. Cad inet

Given the 27tk grade pey. Foreign lhutry




ABE, Genki

AMAU, Eijd

ANDO, Kisaburo

AOKI, Kasuo

GOTO, Fumio

HONDA, Kumataro

TSHIHARA, Koichiro

IWAMURA, Michiyo
KISHI, Shinsuke
( Nobusuke)

KODAMA, Yoshio

KUZUU, Yoshihisa

NISHIO, Toshiszo
(General)

Cabinet Minister; Prominent in governmental affairs
since 1931; Vice President, Cabinet Planning Board
1941-443 Minister Home Affairs in Susuki Cabinet,

5 April 1945.

Vice Minister of Foreign Affairs, Aug 1941;
President Board of Information under Tojoj Ardent
Nationalist,

Preeident IRAA 1941-43; Minister of State without

Portfolio 1942-.3; Home Minister Tojo Cabinet,
1943=44,. :

Advisor to the Greater East Asia Ministry since
August 19443 Minister Greater East Asia Affaire.
under Tojo; Ardent Nationalist,

Vice President of IRAA, 1943-44; Minister in Tojo
Cabinet; President Youth Corps of IRAA; Netionalist;
Director of Police Bureau of Home Office; Home
Minister, Okada Cabinet, 1934-36,

Advisor New Asia Movement of Imperial Rule
Assistance Association, Sep 1944; extremely active
behind the scenes; strong pro-Axis and Nationalist,

Member of several ultra-nationalistic socleties;
made extensive use of his economic influence to
promote the war; Member of the "New Zaibatsu",

Director, Criminal Affairs Bureau of the Justice
Ministry, 1934; Procurator General Supreme Court,
1937; Justice Minister in the 3rd Konoye Cabinet and
held the same position through the Tojo Cabinet.

Vice Minister of NMunitions under Tojo, 1943;
Minister of Commerce and Industry, Tojo Cabinet 1941;
Leader of "Young Bureaucrats®,

Hae long record of promoting aggression through
violence, epeeches, writings, and leadership in
nationalistic and Pascist Organisations; operated
"International Black Market."”

Head of Black Dragon since 1937; Director IRAA, 1944.

Supreme Military Councillor, 1941; Inspector General
of Military Training, 1941; C-in-0 Jap Expeditionary

Forces in China, 1939-41; Governor of Tokyo area, 1944.




SASAKAWA, Ryoichi

SUMA, Yakichiro

TADA, Hayao
(Lt. Gen.)

TAKAHASHI, Sankichi
(Admiral)

TANI, Masayuki
TERASHIMA, Ken
(Vice Admiral)

TOYODA, Soemu
(Admiral)

Founder and President of Kokusui Taishu To (Society
involved in the 15 May assasesinations); One of the
most active Fascist organizers prior to, and during
the war; Held membership in numerous Japanese Fascistic
societies,

Councillor U, S. Embassy, 1937; Councillor
Manchukuo Embassy, 1939; Director Informetion Bureau
Forelgn Service, 1939-40; Minister to Spain, 194045,

Supreme War Councillor, 1941; his name is linked
intrigue with that of Gen. DOIHARA; C~in-C Jap
Forces in China, 1939-41.

C-in-C of Combined and First Fleets; Supreme War
Councillor; Advisor to East Asia Development
Headquarters of IRAA.

Vice Minister of Foreign Affairs in Abe and Yonai
Cabinet, 1939-40; President Board of Information,
1941=-43; Foreign Minister in Tojo Cabinet, 1942-43;
Ambassador to Nanking Puppet Regime, 1943.

Railway & Communications Minister; Tojo Cabinet,
1941-43; Advisor to the Traneportation & Communication

Member of Board of Admirals and Ravy Advisory Board,
1940; Member of Supreme Military Council, 1942;
C=in-C of Combined Fleet, 1944; Chief of Naval
General Staff, 1945.
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1. Prepare check sheet for Mr., Keenan's signature to Chief of Staff recommending
release of 23 people.

#3 and # 23 are being held out.,

Add NAKAJIMA, Chikuhei and ODACHI, Shigeo to list.

Take #10 to Mr, Lopez with dossier to gel his recommendation.

2. Prepare a check sheet to be signed by Mr. Kecnan to G=2 that states now is F
the time to wind up any suspects that they might have and if they have anybody
in mond that should be prosecuted to please submit the names of those people.

f—-—-‘_—‘

X 3, Prepare a check sheet to be signed b lr. Keenan to the Legal Section sugges
| that the three named in Teb C be turned over to the Legal Section for dis-

J position.

f L. Find dossiers under "E",

5. Let us start making further investigation on those that are being held for

further investigation. As so-n as any additional information is secured
same will be placed in the file and copies turned over to Mr. Keenan for

consideration,

ON J l“r{fKﬁAfFYjD/\

Lea would like to get a full set €TX E;;ﬁ
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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS \
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SYBJICT: Assignments for study of case files

Prepsration of dossier

‘ Defendants now in ‘custody.

—
NG

Quilliam

N
Cunningham

v

Name

— 1DA, Iwakusu
—*KAH&KCGI, Kazunobu

'GCDO, Takuo .
— 1VAMURA, Michiyo
—*KCBAYASHI, Seizo

KUHARA, FTusanosuke
MASAK1, Jinsaburo

—¥KA/ABE, Shozo
~~0LACH1, Shigeo

~— HCNDA, Kumataro
—SUMA, Yakichiro

SAKAl, Todamasa

.l-f-

5 ALL15D' PC'V'ERS

‘and
S on possible Class A

TAKAHASHI, Sankichi

~—SASAKAVA , Ryochi
~-SHICTEN, Nobutake

simCTA , Kozo
-*KUR%DA, Shigenori
<-TANI, Masayuki

~——GCTO0, Fumio
—MIZUNC, Rentaro
—CKABE, Nagakage

—NISHIC, Toshizo
—KIHARA, Jitaro
—TADA, Hayao

~KISHI, Nobusuke
—NAKAJIMA, CHikuhei

—ANDC, Saburo
H_OGATA, Taketora

—ABE, Genki
—8AKURAI, Hyogo
~—SHINDC, Kazuma

A1KAVA, Yoshisuke
CTA, Masataka

— AMAU, Eiji
—XOLAMA, Yoshio

—KOBAYASH1, Junichiro

—ISHIHARA, Koichiro
K1 KUCHI Takeo

——TCKUTCMI, Iichiro (Soho)

——1KEZAKA, Chuko
—MURATA, Shozo
—OKURA y Kunihiko

& u o ot

Case File

210
54

264

92
=e2- /5 L

107
60

2CO
265

198
281

326
169

185
180

186
220
91

221

197
190

51
460

53

&l
192

52
266

287
183
177

214
184

216
194

208
203
172

207
114
189




—

<::j”oolworth

.j,._l
Name ‘

——SHORIKI Matsuta%o

— SHIMCMURA, Hircfhi
~—~TOYODA, Soemu /

—— ACKI, Kazuo
- TERASHIMA, Yen

—KUZUU, Yoshihisa
— MATSUZAKA, Hiromszsa
—IEKCYAMA, Yui

Page 2,

Case File

181

187
173

215
70

105
195
175




August 18, 1947,

TCs MR, JOSEPR B, KEENAN, Chief of Counsel, 1’7,

FROMS LUKE LEA

. There are confirved in Sugamo Priscn 38 wer suspects and -
12 house arrest who possibly might be Class "A"™ war eriminals,
The nemes of the suspeets ere attached hereto in Appendix "A" whieh
also shows the mmber of times they were interrogated by IFf, G=2

and Legel Section recommendstions, and inte whieh possible trial groupe
olasgification they night fall,

2. In a conference with lr, Nonaghan, Chief of the Investigative
Division, the other day he stated that, without interfering with any
of the existing work it would be possible for two men to be asrigned
to the task of |

(1) interrogating the men who have never been
interrogated or other neeessary interrogations;

(2) £1114ng in the now existent dossiers of the
suspects with the G-2 end Legal Section
recormendations regarding each posesible war

suspect,
3, In conmnection with the Legel Sestion's recomnendations, which

were prepared by a special group of attorneys assigned to Legal Section '

subgequent to the termination of the Philippine Island war triels,

Wr, Monaghen was advised by Mr., Emory Smith, Chalirmen of this speeisl
group, that their recosmendations did not have the concurrence of

¥r. Carpenter, Chief of legal ‘ection, and, therefore, carry no offieinl
eanction,

4Le It is recosnended that a special study be made %o deternine
if there are persons, not under house arrest or confined to fugawo, who
should possidly be considered as Class "A" War Suspects,

5, It is requested that two men from the Investigative Division
be assigned to this work imuediately so that full end conplete in-
foreation upon each suspect can be given to you as promptly as possible,
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6. It would be the purpose of this investigation to deternine
into which category any of the accoused might fall with a view of a
common trial for different categories, such as Japanese General Staff,
Industrisliet-Zaibetou, diplomatie, propegendiste, government offiolals,
ete,

7. It is suggested that further consideretion should be given to
KURUSU and NOMURA in connection with their asctivities rrior to the
outdreak of hostilities.

8. When such informetion is furnished you wili then be able to
decide upon your poliay for further proceedings,

LUKE LEA
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APPEREDIX "A"

HUMBER OF G2 | LECAL CECTION
ABE, Genki 3 Cee attaclment Cabinet Member
AIKARA, Yoshisuke 5 Relesse . o Industrialist
ANAU, Ba134 2 Release . Diplomst, Propagandist
ANDO, Kisaburo 1 Felease " " Cabinet ¥ember
AOKI, Kasuo 3 Se~ attachnent " " Cabipet Member _
0op0, Takuo 3 See attachment " » Industrialist, Cabinet MHember :
GOTO, Pumio 4 Release . " Cabinet Homber l
HONDA, Kumataro 1 See esttachment " 0 Diplomat
IDA, Iwakusu 4 See attachment " " Covermment Official
IXKEZARI, Chuko 4 See attachment " o Covernment Official
JSFTHARA, Keishiro 2 Nelease " v Industrializt (Zaidatsu)
IWANURA, Miehiyo 2 Releese " . Cabinet Eember

sany instances the mmber of interrcgations 14gted does not necesserily mean that the prisoner wae questioned

-
)

in
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dtbmmtumhunminifmofmpriamsmnoﬂermmdommimmprum

efendants.

4




1
3
NORE
1
KISHI, Shinsuke 2
2
2
2
1
1
2
1
5

UIZUNO, Remtaro NOWE

1
(report of interrogation)

Se« attachment
Release
See attachment
Release

Releaeeo
Release
Release
See attachment
Release
fee attachment
Releage
See attachnent
Release
See ettachnent
See attachment

Government Officigl
Industrialist, Cabinet




OTA, Fomo

OTA, Mesateka
SAXAT, Tadamase
SAKURAI, Ryogoro
SASAKAWA, Ryofchd
SHINOWURA, Hiroshi

SHIOTIN, Hobutake

Reloase
Reloase
Release
See attachment
Rleleass
Release
Releaze
See attachment
Release
Release

Releare




APFEBDIX .‘. - P ‘

- SUNBER OF FG-Z .

SHORIKY, Matsutaro 2 Release

EUNA, Yakichiro 6 Release

TADA, Hayao 3 Release

TAKAHBACHI, Sankichi 2 Release

TANI, Hgsgyuki 1 See attachment " ’ Cabinet, Diplonat
TERASHINA, Kem 4 Release " " Cubinet
TORUTONY, Tichiro NOME Felease " v Propagandist
TOTODA, Soemu NORE See attachnent " - Ceneral Staff

YOROYAMA, Yui 4 Sec attachment " " Propagandist
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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER F.'DOR THE ALLIED POWERS
. A
FAR EAST COMMAND

~SJUIGOING MESSACE

JBK/TG/1p

DATE: 30 SEP 1947

FROM: BSCAP (KLENAN)

TO 3 WAR (COOAD WO) ccccsc-osoasescssssessROUTINE

PAREN PAREN REURAD WILLIAM EIGHT SIX NINE
FIVE ZERO CMA FINAL SCREENING OF SUGAMO SUSPECTS IS NEAR
COMPLETION IN CONJUNCTION WITH CARPENTERS LEGAL SECTION FD
DEFINITE REPORT WILL PROBABLY BE READY WITHIN TEN DAYS.PFD
PRESENT INDICATION POINTS TO POSSIBILITY THAT SUSPECTS
APPERTAIN TO CLASS BAKER AND CEARLIE RATHER THAN TO ABLE PD
IF THIS IS THE CASE CMA THE CESSATION OF THE IRTERNATIONAL
MILITARY TRIBUNAL FOR THE FAR EAST WILL CLOSE ABLE CLASS
TRIALS PD THE BAKER AND CHARLIE TRIALS WOULD CORRESPONDINGLY
BE CONDUCTED BY CARPENTERS SECTION WITH GENERAL INDICATIONS
THAT TERMINATION OF ALL EIS TRIALS WILL BE AT APPROXIMATELY
THE SAME TIME AS INTERNATIONAL MILITARY TRIBUNAL PD THIS
WOULD DEFINITELY COMPLETE THE ENTIRE WAR CRIMINAL SITUATION
INSOFAR AS THE UNITED STATES IS CONCERNED PD NO FURTHER
ACTION OF THIS MATTER SHOULD BE TAKEN UNTIL MY REPORT IS

COMPLETED PD
/ .Lc/

\_.ﬁ'(l’“ r

OFFICIAL: AN &

~ IHECDORE GOULSBY
Lt. Col., Cav.

Executive Officer

International Proseeution Seetion




MEMO FOR RECORD:

This secret radio is in reply to W 86950 requesting confirmation
of Keenan's recommendation to take no action against possible Class A
accused until International Trial is completed.

TG




GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE
SECHRET

. PRIORITY
23 Oct 47

FROM: WAR (CSCAD WC) (IRAPER)
T0: CINCFE (PERSONAL TO MACARTHUR)
PR:  WAR 88868

Reurads May C 52563, Sep C 55811, Oct C 56091, ourads Jun
WAR 80435, Sep WAR 86950, Oct WAR 88472, Keenan's rad Jun WAR
80433 to CINCFE for IPS, Aug WD TC 8437. Re Gen Eberle's memo
tc Gen Whitlock, Deputy Chief of Staff for SCAP at time of Gen
Eberle's visit to Far East May 47 and memo dtd 6 Aug 47 from WCE
to Chief Counsel re review of dossiers 48 Jap prisoners suspected
of class A war crimes.

As indicated by above references Dept of Army has been cog-
nizant for sometime of situation existing with reference to Major
Japanese war criminals confined at Sugamo Prison.

1. Had C 55811 states: "Present indication points to possi-
bility that suspects appertain to Class B and C rather than to A.
If thie is the case, the cessation of the Internatl Mil Tribunal
for the Far East will close A class trials.”

You have anth to try as B and C criminals before US Mil Com-
missions already established those eligibleror trial in such cate-
gories. If after screening there remain any which in your opinion
must be held for trisl as Class A criminals, names and dossiers
are urgently requested as anth to try class A individuals before
National Mil Commissions wonld require apl of FEC. A decision dy
that body wonld probably not be rendered at an early date and
might be unfavorable.

NO SIG
ACTION: Int'l Pros.
INFORMATION: Commander in Chief, Chief of Staff, AG, LEGAL

66647

cUPY




